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3400 Hw g F
3420 FREBFLEF RS e #E — — 6,550 6,550 — — — — — —
2 ERTAATRFRHE

XXX |8 7 fa3t 4,334,846 66 6,550 4,341,396 66 5,026,980 66 — 5,026,980 66

LR A N $ 6,579,622 | 100 | $ 6,550 |$ 6,586,172 | 100 |$ 7,619,373 | 100 | $ — |$ 7,619,373 | 100
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AR R E
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P
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8500 | 4 1 5% & 4F £ 4 $ (1,009,628) | (10) |$ 6,550 — 1$(2,003,078) | (20) [$ (40,605) | — |$ — — |$ (40,605) | —
EAE R
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- 0 5108 E R A2 T AR E AP 240 201108 £ 12 7 31 p s ]l %xﬁa 1.01 375 %358 o
o107 ERMAR A2 T AR E AP £ 0 107 £ 12 0 31 p 2" 1?&% 0.95 #7 » B2t B o
= 1&\_3&?&%,*;%#%”“&@ SR TR K e
# B B 3 B i . sa
108 Baht$1 : NT$ 1.05 Baht$1 : NT$0.95 Baht$1 : NT$ 1.00
107 Baht$1 : NT$0.97 Baht$1 : NT$0.90 Baht$1 : NT$0.94
106 Baht$1 : NT$ 0.94 Baht$1 : NT$ 0.86 Baht$1 : NT$0.90
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FREFEBGR)S FG Rad 2 + 28
Y EARE TR E RS L BRAAE A
LE108 &% 107&# 1% 1p 312 31p
B froiua
10817 1px12”" 31p 10717 1px127 31 p
! ARG e i IFRSs PN I i IFRSs
g IE . E;WZ o | meemae | | Efwi g | PEeIEAG [ T
£ . E . E . ES . & . E .
AAAA |§ £t 2 b ind
A10000 | #ei i 4 $ (976,527) | $ - |3 (976,527) | $ (27,030) | $ - s (27,030)
A20000 | @A P
A20100 wEE 312,449 - 312,449 315,377 - 315,377
A20200 g g v 18,854 — 18,854 18,047 — 18,047
A20300 TEH O R E (14,288) - (14,288) (5,676) - (5,676)
A20400 BEFEHRS L x% i® f; “E £ F A 820 - 820 8,753 - 8,753
N R F
A20900 flage 57,893 - 57,893 70,308 - 70,308
A21200 14 o (1,537) — (1,537) (1,399) — (1,399)
A22300 B AR ML £ F 32,368 - 32,368 46,827 - 46,827
22 P4
A22500 B BARE B A RS R KA A 105,296 — 105,296 14,851 — 14,851
A23100 Bn BT E - — - (23,317) - (23,317)
A23500 B & 94T 4 (e I E )4 (211) — (211) 199 — 199
A23700 T AR A 421,727 - 421,727 - - -
A24100 FE R -2 F (7,244) — (7,244) (15,435) — (15,435)
A20010 | e FAFED &3 (50,400) - (50,400) 401,505 — 401,505
A31000 | S ¥ E£EFpHLTAZERH
A31110 BEFEROAGOFEEBTA — 1,277 1,277 — (394) (394)
()
A31150 s T HE B S (3 40) 263,875 — 263,875 (68,679) — (68,679)
A31180 B e R (B %) 6,433 - 6,433 (6,413) - (6,413)
A31200 R %) 355,461 - 355,461 (275,332) - (275,332)
A31240 B F AR 7,077 (1,277) 5,800 6,822 394 7,216
A31990 e 2md A — 2 654 (18,920) (18,920) (14,994) - (14,994)
A32000 | 2 %‘imfrv#grg@wé FESE3 2
A32110 BEFERD A R R - 5,836 5,836 - (13,952) (13,952)
H e (B 0)
A32150 T B (R 5 )5 e (318,912) — (318,912) 480,522 — 480,522
A32180 E N S EN Dt (5,625) — (5,625) 13,619 — 13,619
A32230 B g GRS )H 4 (29,886) (5,836) (35,722) 4,471 13,952 18,423
A32240 EREART | — 2 4 11,768 11,768 2,334 — 2,334
AAAA YEER L ER L 220,871 - 220,871 543,855 — 543,855
BBBB |#F b2 M e
BOOO10 | B8 i L AR il B — (60,600) (60,600) - - -
BLERTA
B02300 | s 3 27 — - - 23,317 - 23,317
B0O2700 | B~ 04 ~ Fu % % K & (112,780) — (112,780) (197,592) — (197,592)
B02800 | A A B4 ~ 5 2 % & 13,696 — 13,696 103,700 — 103,700
BO7500 | ez {14 1,531 - 1,531 1,373 - 1,373
B09900 | # i Fisds (60,600) 60,600 — — — —
BBBB REEPERE RN (158,153) — (158,153) (69,202) — (69,202)
CCCC |EFHP2MmeinE
CO00100 | “EHp & 405 4o (185,879) — (185,879) (183,969) — (183,969)
CO160 | #7H{ & # # % 80,800 - 80,800 -
CO1700 | F:BE 3 (60,521) — (60,521) (105,450) — (105,450)
C04000 | Jis i 42 F 4 (94) - (94) (522) - (522)
C05600 | % #2414 (59,065) — (59,065) (69,985) — (69,985)
ccce LFER 2 ER AN (224,759) — (224,759) (359,926) — (359,926)
DDDD |®% &4 ms 2 HF M2 B — — — (6,912) — (6,912)
EEEE |A##BM 42 G¥ M4 E(R /)i‘ﬁ so i (162,041) — (162,041) 107,815 — 107,815
E00100 [#F4- R & 2 4§ M & 43F 590,570 — 590,570 447,672 — 447,672
E00200 |#F %R 4 2 4 M4 43 $ 428529 | $ - |3 428529 | $ 555,487 | $ - |3 555,487
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B3 ¢ MG ) A L
A A w4
o~ 2019 £ 12 " 31 p
H i+ i\ i
P4 i%3R %
* 2 2
(% R E2)
F 2 L
2019 # 2018 # 2019 # 2018 #
12 % 31 p 12 % 31 p 12 % 31 p 127 31 p

mEF A

MEZXFME 7 $ 404,286,420 | $ 584,723,142 | $ 424,286,420 | $ 584,723,142

RlctE 22 2 8 Rjc i 8 572,923,739 826,828,994 572,923,739 826,828,994

IS b 9 1,706,369,700 | 2,058,311,175 | 1,706,369,700 | 2,058,311,175

e 10 9,141,479 17,658,917 9,141,479 17,658,917

T e te B AT fr i 31,283,767 30,090,413 31,283,767 30,090,413

duindFA 5,201,195 4,131,170 5,201,195 4,131,170

e E A A 2,749,206,300 3,521,743,811 2,749,206,300 3,521,743,811
LB A

£ F & 11 60,000,000 60,000,000 60,000,000 60,000,000

T BT 4 12 378,455,364 410,243,006 730,662,970 730,662,970

His RHHF 13 60,000,000 — 60,000,000 —

AEE SRR 14 3,230,053,385 | 3,961,437,818 | 3,230,053,385 | 3,961,437,818

Rt TR A 21 25,604,550 55,876,791 25,604,550 55,876,791

i ind T A 11,157,233 11,091,138 11,157,233 11,091,138

nd T AL 3,765,270,532 | 4,498,648,753 | 4,117,478,138 | 4,819,068,717

FOA o8 ¢ $6,514,476,832 | $8,020,392,564 | $ 6,866,684,438 | $ 8,340,812,528

(f 2 "3k A PAFR4R £ 2 - 384)
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B EERB(GR)E NP

oA kR £ ()

A

2019« 127" 31 p
i 34~
M % oo w8
. i (F*gE2)
2019 & 2018 & 2019 & 2018
127 31p 127 31 p 12 % 31 p 12 % 31p
o ol A
s e A 15 |$1,501,830,462 | $1,692,820,133 | $1,501,830,462 | $1,692,820,133
BHERZ B @ i 16 510,515,935 831,870,148 510,515,935 831,870,148
R LD Haa—ndns | 17 56,310,399 32,000,000 56,310,399 32,000,000
AEPLPR R R — i de 3t A — 80,394 — 80,394
T A 71,533,894 91,864,890 71,533,894 91,864,890
Hinds g 3,535,249 11,555,560 3,535,249 11,555,560
b f L 2,143,725939 | 2,660,191,125 | 2,143,725939 | 2,660,191,125
sinds f i
ERBHED EHG ¢ Fin | 17 41,767,606 46,000,000 41,767,606 46,000,000
L)
LR 1mTlE g 18 37,056,371 22,643,271 37,056,371 22,643,271
FITS S 78,823,977 68,643,271 78,823,977 68,643,271
T EA 2,222,549,916 | 2,728,834,396 | 2,222,549,916 | 2,728,834,396
AR R
o ok
R A
¥ 1@ "% 596,748,900 % > 5,967,489,000 | 5,967,489,000 | 5,967,489,000 | 5,967,489,000
S %5%10 =
S R ES I N
¥ i@ 7% 596,748,900 % 5,967,489,000 | 5,967,489,000 | 5,967,489,000 | 5,967,489,000
FOLG AR 3410~
BRI 20,018,190 20,018,190 20,018,190 20,018,190
g & AR
© ik K 19 16,832,439 16,832,439 16,832,439 16,832,439
B (1,712,412,713) | (712,781,461) | (1,360,205,107) | (392,361,497)
LR & 4,291,926,916 | 5,291,558,168 | 4,644,134522 | 5,611,978,132
- ERIE S - $6,514,476,832 | $8,020,392,564 | $ 6,866,684,438 | $ 8,340,812,528

(152 Wp3nih A A AR4R £ 2 — 3047)
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G (i; DR R
v & &5 F
“mZOlQﬁl”lB 12 % 31 p
" ;]%é*;b
FEEZETR 2 N =
7 P i P 3+4F 4 j : - M
2019 # 17 1p (20184# 17 1p (2019 1% 1 p [20184# 17 1p
31209 31p 21279 31p 31209 31p 21279 31p
ks »
RSN $ 9,562,392,905 | $10,356,104,565 | $ 9,562,392,905 | $10,356,104,565
[E3 2 &) J 3P - - - 24,473,677
fRECF A —H e i@ o - 24,543,634 - -
R~ B R K A E 13,560,238 11,959,892 13,560,238 11,959,892
L F 36,751,277 45,313,686 36,751,277 45,313,686
A e 1,521,369 1,472,504 1,521,369 1,458,762
How e~ 12,663,538 22,148,365 12,663,538 14,872,996
yor &3t 9,626,889,327 | 10,461,542,646 | 9,626,889,327 | 10,454,183,578
%‘3 #
RS 9,615,921,827 | 9,919,757,550 | 9,615,921,827 | 9,919,757,550
EANAY EiE 26,388,046 60,174,355 26,388,046 60,174,355
9,642,309,873 | 9,979,931,905 | 9,642,309,873 | 9,979,931,905
LR 182,265,700 196,062,971 182,265,700 196,062,971
K ;a* » 155,651,910 164,583,196 155,651,910 164,498,967
B R HE (14,146,822) (5,975,089) (14,146,822) (5,975,089)
PR & K 3F 4 (e U F) (208,565) 208,565 (208,565) 208,565
B Eirap 22 XA 117,813,626 27,592,056 117,813,626 27,592,056
HEF AR 4 417,551,561 - 417,551,561 -
B L 10,501,237,283 | 10,362,403,604 | 10,501,237,283 | 10,362,319,375
i;;f? 8 f FoMaRE A2 g () (874,347,956) 99,130,042 |  (874,347,956) 91,864,203
FFEMBEELRT #F % 12 (32,047,847) (49,291,621) — -
PAAE S A E SR S (906,395,803) 49,847,421 (874,347,956) 91,864,203
PR A (60,462,538) (78,300,133) (60,462,538) (78,298,171)
Fn % 41 (966,858,341) (28,452,712) (934,810,494) 13,566,032
AR 21 (30,824,416) (7,014,159) (30,824,416) (7,014,159)
A3 F1ER) (997,682,757) (35,466,871) (965,634,910) 6,551,873
H s 5 4 ’ILF_W.
EEP R EARIFF LA FEEE
AT AR LR — i3 2 P - (7,275,369) - -
I E (r18) (2,208,700) - (2,208,700) -
P ML LM E (i) 12 260,205 — — -
AP H B L #E; (1,948,495) (7,275,369) (2,208,700) -
AYFEFE & $ (999,631,252) | $ (42,742,240) | $ (967,843,610) | $ 6,551,873
EEDTFR
AP $ (997,682,757) | $ (35,466,871) | $ (965,634,910) | $ 6,551,873
FEHF %@,
AP $ (999,631,252) | $ (42,742,240) | $ (967,843,610) | $ 6,551,873
En P4
A hEOR(EEI)E
EEDFE B A2 2wk 22 |$ (1.67) | $ (0.06) | $ (1.62) | $ 0.01
(82 i AP AR A 2 - FUA)
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FREFEEG R 85 o @
Bk F % B 4
22019 # 1% 1p3x12% 31p
Yo frﬁ‘;u
o Rl M P A
7 2 el = 5 & Hu s s
;%%fﬁi’ B RE T, e e b W4 Gr AR 4 A
e A F (S I) ¥ o Wi I
&~ 20184# 17 1p4%F |$ 5967,489,000 |$ 20,018,190 |$ 16,832,439 |$ (677,314590)|$ 7,275,369 |$ 5,334,300,408
A A1 - — — (35,466,871) = (35,466,871)
AYHBFEFE — — — — (7,275,369) (7,275,369)
AL E AR — — — (35,466,871) (7,275,369) (42,742,240)
& = 2018 & 12 7 31 p 4038 |$ 5967,489,000 |$ 20,018,190 |$ 16,832,439 |$ (712,781,461) |$ — |'$ 5,291,558,168
§22019& 17 1p4iE  |$5967,489,000 |$ 20,018,190 |$ 16,832,439 |$ (712,781,461) |$ — |'$ 5,291,558,168
A1 — = — (997,682,757) = (997,682,757)
AP U EEIF — — — (1,948,495) = (1,948,495)
AP FEAEE R - - — (999,631,252) - (999,631,252)
&~ 2019 & 12 * 31 p 4% |$ 5967,489,000 |$ 20,018,190 |$ 16,832,439 |$(1,712,412,713) | $ — |'$ 4,291,926,916

(76 2 3 ia A4 724F £ 2 -
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3 fhi%ﬁﬁl(i} B) < #op o 7
R F % B & ()
g ~2019% 1% 1p3 127 31p
H i ?Txﬁi;u
*~ A 7
5 S R I S ..
=% Ty TEE * A (AT o
2018 & 17 1p 4% 5,967,489,000 |$ 20,018,190 |$ 16,832,439 |$  (398,913,370) 5,605,426,259
A — — — 6,551,873 6,551,873
APEEFEHEE - — — — —
AP LI F — — — 6,551,873 6,551,873
& < 2018 # 12 7 31 p 4% 5,967,489,000 |$ 20,018,190 |$ 16,832,439 |$  (392,361,497) 5,611,978,132
2019 17 1P 4%E 5,967,489,000 |$ 20,018,190 |$ 16,832,439 |$  (392,361,497) 5,611,978,132
AP E g — — — (965,634,910) (956,634,910)
AYH B %‘@#F;L — — — (2,208,700) (2,208,700)
AP EIF — — — (967,843,610) (967,843,610)
@ <2019 £ 12 7 31 p 4% 5,967,489,000 |$ 20,018,190 |$ 16,832,439 |$ (1,360,205,107) 4,644,134,522
(8 Fi 2 iR & PAARSR £ 2 — 304)




e L i’> lfs‘l) ~ fp R P
VTS z
FA2019# 1% 1p3% 129 31p
¥ ;laé*;b
HFHEF 2T 2 , =
7 p ane | & e "
2019 2018 2019 2018

FEFBZRENE
L Z (35) 1 $ (966,858,341) | $ (28,452,712) | $ (934,810,494) | $ 13,566,032
HENBEIFEERERE T ()2 AFERD

FEp 309,355,539 331,976,041 309,355,539 331,976,041

#ryl § o 18,667,086 18,997,179 18,667,086 18,997,179

ErEY (14,146,822) (5,975,089) (14,146,822) (5,975,089)

= % BRAE A 26,388,046 60,174,355 26,388,046 60,174,355

F 8 5302 f1F — — — (24,473,677)

¢ﬁ%pw%¢i ﬂ; — (24,543,634) — —

AL S g4 (g E )4 (208,565) 208,565 (208,565) 208,565

Jes A S EQ*££%§5, (13,560,238) (11,959,892) (13,560,238) (11,959,892)

SRR BT S 52 RAAA 117,813,626 27,592,056 117,813,626 27,592,056

ERAY R LK R #E#F £ 417,551,561 — 417,551,561 —

FFH % EEZRFTIA 32,047,847 49,291,621 — —

ARRIFABG F TR A A 811,641 9,213,844 811,641 9,213,844

LB R 1ARTIEH 11,652,225 2,456,603 11,652,225 2,456,603

AFRAFEIIE )4 (7,172,019) (16,247,621) (7,172,019) (16,247,621)

FLA AT~ (1,521,369) (1,472,504) (1,521,369) (1,458,762)

fILg 57,319,596 74,008,332 57,319,596 74,008,332
FEFTAZ BB DL EEFFE] (11,860,187) 485,267,144 (11,860,187) 478,077,966
FEE AR

JEqetR 32 H © ik 267,631,760 (79,043,922) 267,631,760 (79,043,922)

[ B 325,553,429 (349,997,471) 325,553,429 (349,997,471)

HE e F A 7,007,116 7,181,533 7,007,116 7,181,533

Hu e F A (18,733,181) (15,783,290) (18,733,181) (15,783,290)
FELRHG)

Bteiz: 26 R A (321,324,216) 520,149,268 (321,324,216) 520,149,268

His i f 3 (29,590,332) 4,705,951 (29,590,332) 4,705,951
FEEBZERER(N) 218,684,389 572,479,213 218,684,389 565,290,035
ﬂ%?‘éi’v—’»;ﬁ»fm =

BE2HE S5 2 EA (111,663,331) (207,992,043) (111,663,331) (207,992,043)

- o5 B R N 13,560,241 109,157,938 13,560,241 109,157,938

His 7 (60,000,000) — (60,000,000) —

FEFT2LME — — — 24,473,677

%Eﬂﬁm%ﬁ%imﬁ — 24,543,634 - -

A AT ~ 1,516,029 1,445,023 1,516,029 1,431,281
KEFB2ZERERD (156,587,061) (72,845,448) (156,587,061) (72,929,147)
EFF AL RENE

AL (58,479,716) (73,668,817) (58,479,716) (73,668,817)

& s el AR (184,038,806) (193,652,166) (184,038,806) (193,652,166)

£ AP & AR A 4 80,000,000 — 80,000,000 —

HRE D E K (59,921,995) (111,000,000) (59,921,995) (111,000,000)

g R4 %%@é@ (93,533) (548,652) (93,533) (548,652)
EFEBZEREMD (222,534,050) (378,869,635) (222,534,050) (378,869,635)
R D R — (7,275,369) — —
AP EZ GFREE(R ) (160,436,722) 113,488,761 (160,436,722) 113,491,253
A& 2 %ML 584,723,142 471,234,381 584,723,142 471,231,889

HRBEZ QR EAI
BEFEFRLAM LG
3LIE.4? ;’,:

$ 424,286,420

$ 584,723,142

$ 424,286,420

$ 584,723,142

$ 1,672,965

$ 545,600

$ 1,672,965

$ 545,600

(18 stz " ta A A A24F 4 2
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International Co., Ltd » 2 2> 2 2 . % # 2 7 5 K% LA EWKRF AP o
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v
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Rleeesg > & 4o
TFRS 15 % = £ ¥ 2 e »
TFRS 15 B~k 0™ ¢ 3-8 p4 2 A0 Bl f2 43 o

TAS 11(i2 3= 2017) e RIS

TAS 18(i4 3= 2017) 4 »

TSIC 31(ig 37 2017) e » % B 2 JRF%2 2 482 b

TFRIC 13(i¢ 37 2017) % = &3+ 4

TFRIC 15(i% 37 2017) 7 # & 2% i% 2 th#k

TFRIC 18(i2 37 2017) % # # 2 F A&
EF Rt B S E 2 RiTenitg £
PR o ZEREL T - BT A RFEEE 2 B E AT
AT r oo r R EGEF PR E R G R E R S HEH
F 4 2 RAFcn S 0 3R E R Ee TN AT BN E B
FEL T APME R iR o
LR F AHASPHBRWE S I E B

37



(b)#-3+2020 & 1 * 1 p 2 »x2 pA533F F 87
FREFHFOFATE /LR p T 22020 10 1 pAzd w2 MR
SRR o PAFRIRE MR 2 B37a B 50 R L Ap ¥R 2 R MR
%ﬁm’ﬂﬁiﬂ%iﬁﬁgﬁaﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬂﬁﬁﬂ’iﬁ%%ﬁ
YU R BRAER P2 ATRER) b2 €351 JE R Ao
BeEmL L AR 2 MR EE R
B el EApM e TFRS > d T B g3 ER{efafe > 4o
PA73%4F F 2 P

TFRS 7 ARl E G

TFRS 9 Ep1x

e

TAS 32 ARl R A
SEEE R SRV ES: 3

TFRIC 16 B ¢H Y E T 2 W
TFRIC 19 MEF LB AL G

TFRS ¥ &£ f1 S dphl ~8F 2 Hfe o i Al & A(Ar 1 B p

X

S

Az g3 AR e MBI PR 2P ST HN)FE MR
Lo R AR R fﬁéﬁﬁ%gf’é%W%ﬁﬁliz
#E2hERT 0§ TFRSS p&f1 & B4 FpF > ¥ p w3
rechiip bl g 3R R~ R fodp el -

PoASP2 PTG ZERZ 5T SR ERMRA 2
2

TFRS 16 42 fF

TFRS 16 7~ 7 TAS 17 42 Fru % 4p b 2 B R o 37 B RIR G0 A2 2
R TR A EEHMBORP 0 TR PR LA AT AR AL B
127 7 2 A2 FHhehz TR f § o LRI B2 A iRt o

38



BETFRS 16 T dife X 2 g3+ 2@ TAS 17 F m € < £ 8 » mim Ly

L FALBFARF B A2 N0 TASL7 -

AP EBRPGERERT A A THBF LGS E

S

4% & ¢35

4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

e~ 327

8 p e~

EHF SO SR §

pferFeo et le EFFE > TR EFAFRE X AAH
Frde ~ ITRIS 2 23R -

F1& 42

LA T » 2305 T o3t A GRS T 0 g 22 F 37
MEZNEFRE
MEZQFREF ZREAGRE REFGHEZEFVEBHEIRENL
BRNE T AR AU F A e

Tl e e Ak

Bl tE 2t Fde A r 0 1 R IR EE o F Rt Sk
MG ARRETEIFIRIE o FIFRLF RES 2 TR EHRE
PR LSRR o

W R

WA R2 AR R T A E R ERGER o 2 A
SEUTFAAN A A gL Y H oo

Bt~ B s B R R o G R T I08 S R R M
oo WIRE PERITRAIG A A S A -

39



4.5

4.6

# T

@ 2P RFDRFELD FLWEBFSFHTHRET > TR
SR BRI L EEAE

D) F M g E R4 R 2 HE o

O FTHIEEE PR L P S A2 HE o

Bl T EaE R AT S A o

FALPMEF LRFTEIANN  BRTENEAFP UG E

EHHE RSO L EE REG Bhd Bip H R

FOEFARAEE P 2 BB fHpET o

WRA KT G A BAE G T RS B LRI E

FR e

PEAE S EREATE

-n\

IR G SRR Ry R KA GRS AR R HATES B PR
Finrl oA R2 AT L WEF ARG GEGPEE L NRITE
o RS R EIE LR RS A A & UL E SR R

i A I

3 g 30 & EAGE
FRY 2 R BHEE 5-30 # E AR
PR S 5-10 # B AE
FEEPESKA 3-10 # EARE
23 B4 A2 PER ARG 5#% 20 & B OARE
AEA R 2 BEEXG oA 002-702 F ety

2 R EE g

—

@Y 2 ARIARF K INITE

SRS R R Tl B R ke 3B S E KR "/% 7 s
f@/ﬂ\n‘% *ﬁy_;z?,idvém 1%' B2 A% ;;g;u;?gﬁpjgl 0

40



4.7

4.8

4.9

4.10

M4 R
Mt e EERAPRBAIP L] HHY > 2 2P IRATR

HEEZH I 2 A0 e T HE L HIS 2 g FE B

=l
N
>~
3
oy
™y
i
%
_E
o
A
“IF
3o
b
4
)
+
r= S
P=1]
‘_‘i\é:
N
N
il
ut
~=e
N
/\‘

FFL R EL T LR GRS S B R PR
FRF - FALEENIRETAZ T HE2 SMies b HiE2T
BRI F o A KB LT G TG Y R e

HEBET 5 AFRALNSEFHF N EHhins 5§ DI

G S SRS S e )

&%ﬁﬁ%iﬁ%%%%ﬂ%ﬁﬁ* SR S LR S F i
A .%‘ _E_ffgt- ’}_%E_{Ff,av}/\f_g_ﬁpp\ ;iz_ﬁ_g_!‘})gblgf_}@]é%"f’% o
%

s R A
o} ¥

<k

R R A LR S AN Y S R
PATRAR 2 ¢ 2 R G w i R o
?}ﬁﬁ%i%f&:ﬁ%i%%igiﬁﬁgp% %)i*)\dqgoﬁpé_\{,l\ﬂg‘?é
2f F AR ED R k2w ?%»@o

LAEFIFE 2L R AL S E

AR

AP A ﬁ%ﬂﬁﬂ%&%pﬁﬁw 2 F A R R K
FUEEVFAEFRERGE - FF AL T PICEE 3RS B &
I 7] FAEFA - T ol g dpF Az T HE2

FA
RS HRE Y
41



411

4.12

TR BER > PINARRENEITREZ T RR Y M
AT O MFRERZEFEFREETAZET R o 3T
AL B fﬂ‘ﬁ."liﬁﬁiéﬂlf%%iﬂlé*ﬁi'iﬁ‘“ﬁi'%@iﬁ'%;V
ho g FERESNET F BT TR R RT A e

R ARG W E

* '? \l?“ \ﬁ:’_'f!]}.frig%‘if}ﬁ;xﬁ—%%&%}ﬁi%r/‘?"q” )\d‘E o

A
Bl 2 R AEFE 0 AT R/
DRRELE I U N
FeE T 1 PR
AFNR LR A RF IR RAL - L2 IBEH 0 2D
7 AR RS PRI M &R

THAPEE T2 LRI GY EE Y b2 FE R TR HE

}
&

R
R ETEA @

— W

ARG EETAL 2R B ER FANFAWRIAAB TN

iR
FANPFEL T AL RGORBM G PP ARG T
WA E R G EEY T LR RS LR
BF -

42



4.13

i 7fH»
’""l‘xﬂ?fmp ‘*i%;ﬁﬂh“r]ﬁ;fmi ’ﬁiﬁ’""l’lﬂfﬂa’ B o
BB TE

PR AR P RRZ TR L GMTEG L G RIS L

YRt 7 18 fi

PR B R E R T A Z f RS &I E N TR L

BAH FATAL 2RI A R Ly B2 RS S R o iRt AT

wﬁgg—&ﬁﬁﬁjﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁ;ﬂ%u%ﬂ,auw

ﬁpﬁﬂ W ERRATE L %%%%ﬁiﬁ‘ﬁﬁk

2_#7iH ﬁm#”wﬁ\ i LI o

ﬁﬁ%@ﬁ?é R EFTE - FALR AP AR

&

LR A Y A I A AR

FAY  ARIES £ -
ADPWE RP O EE LT D ML T ERE B R E R
E

414 P heL Y

4.15

BHAELENTAL 2 Bl FENFTALFAP LT ER
Btk BEALLHEIISFIHE -

N\ J—/—
2, JUI% E‘fT;_

SRBEOLRSERP A FFEFEEFRALIL
BRSO A BRI TR L Gt A2 PR 2

Igﬁﬁ A Z !g];@g f—gj o fa;%fg,ﬁg,,.‘g BB IS GEEY R E 2P
%ﬁ@’j@ﬁ%#

%ﬁ%i%”>’i25£4>5%ﬂwxzi%mfx@fﬁﬁya
FHTELEH e b E o b T R E
2@ e

”?ﬁ%ﬁﬁié%éﬂﬁﬁﬁiiiﬁ?éﬁﬁﬁg@,%w
BLBRALR A

ETIRS
\_
Ji
W
‘?z"
-
"l
-



]

AY

FoEBRIRY R ELEISAARTAS L G2 ORER G

>
o~
>
S

oLy T o
B2 R AnT A ST AR FAS L LK

FARRETGE)EES L E -

AXPNE - HBRELLD FEES L AR L ERT

AEfGEAFIHE T EATRS
X g HAETE B3
FIPE RS AR A PE 0 AR AR R b O AR
LR ZQWE%E%ﬁéEaﬁﬂﬁ;haév ¢
FREBEREFTESET N {8 .
AAr b R4
VRV AT PR AW FRNEYEHEH ARG S
2R R 2 ® o 0w s B ERRBE s Ik s B2
Barz § e kG Ry 3R R 2 £9
PEE RS EREEITE

%

N'

A 1% B fg,r o

I

N

@\—

v+ gtk B3R 1y

\F"n

*GRAETE BT

AFRHp TR 2
FER NI AERE R FIRAE 0 TN ERRFLINTG 2 RAR

peh o FIRER BT RAR B A Rus 2K E AT R R W
HApM v wic 2GR tha § B £ < R4 R BRI Iy
e é]ﬁ*? GEATTARA AT 2 H IR
2 | EF o

1
SAGRATRE T AL BT T R L R A
LR R PEIL o FIEIF R BE A TR A RT A2 g



N B A
B A2 LAEE H MG
Mootz bR I B e groh PR NP2
All Manage International Limited* EBHARFELF P
TY Steel Co., Ltd. ? B Mg x
F3 £FERFp AP e el A
Tycoons Group International Co., Ltd. BEHER 2o
Baw-Heng Steel (Vietnam) Co., Ltd. A% B RFafdzFad
Tycoons Vietnam Co., Ltd. A% B PFafziaP
FOER 4T &G AP ¢ B radzsa?
THEREEN TG AP 4 B pafzdad
Joint Force International Co., Ltd. 3 BB PZMBmEE
Jin Hai Hardware Co., Ltd. ﬁ» B [* 2@ 4FF 197592 4 F 2
Tycoons Steel International Co., Ltd.* | B & #§ | 27#73 5.77%

32 2018 & 6 1 fE 4% o

AP E 22019 2 2018 & R E R ARG C P EFEE SRR
TALEIE B EATE L heT
i 3apyg~
P4 7347 £
(HFE*EEZE)EH FaF SR P a3
2019 2018
Rt
& b 673 1726 %4 @
it 3 68 196 %4
MBS ERA 6 7 EHRR
SR NP2 A
e b — 2712 %% W
GHEEFE2 2
& b 84 104 %% @
gt — 48 L AR
AN 8 5 443
&5 (R 2,812 4,095  HE
EH(F &) 2,326 992 %% P
BHGEFE2Z
228 b 99 332 HE W
o BN - 0 ENRH
it b 1 8 3

45




02019 #26 ~2018# 127 31 p AT B RATEZ AR

ARER e
¥ a;]ng,;kg =
PAIR3R £
(FE*HEE2)/ Ao
2019 2018

JefTte 3k — B T A (P31 8)
BXE D 24,815 304,426
[ S 28,567 58,246

BT (= AL 4,778 40,447
& 3+ 58,160 403,119
Hois Bei— B %A ("L 8)
[ 1,910 3,420
ML E(ERRL) — 3,270
& 3+ 1,910 6,690
J& iR 2 — B % A (%31 16)
Bya o 10,222 7,260
AL — 268,500
R 304,627 202,218
& Ha 314,849 477,978
H s i A — B % X (3L 16)
Bya o 257 318
& 3t 257 318

TEZ FIIRER 2 R

720192 2018 £ & > A PRIEREEE FEMAZ R LAY

F LT
H > %;ﬁ-(ﬁ g~
i
(r fREi2)/ 66 k07

2019 2018
T B AR 14.7 14.2
BT 4 5.0 04
& 19.7 14.6

46



THREZXNERE

H i %}@Uﬂf =
PA T3 %
(F*Eei2)/ ~=F
2019 2018
1S & 282 330
1735 A% 424,004 584,393
& b 424,286 584,723

2019 & 120 31 p > P aig e uHkl ENSFRF L 0%~1
%(F ~ 2018 & & & 15 % & 5 09%6~1%) -

8.2 B ¥ BTk

E&:%ﬁﬁi
P4 7%3F 4
(B fEER)/ 27
2019 # 12 » 31 p 2018 # 12 ® 31 p

T Tl

tE &
Wk 3 Ep 54,961 401,811
H o
3B p 3,199 1,308
& 2t 58,160 403,119
T T hE 2 — 2Bl 14 A
e ¥
WOk 3 Ep 172,559 197,088
H o
3@ p 330,283 204,200
3~6 i ” 10,519 11,075
6~12 i * 4 3,173
12 i % vt 32,752 47,305
& 2L 546,117 462,841
BRI AR (33,817) (47,964)
T o hE 2 — 2L BE TR X R AR 512,300 414,877
T o tE £ 3 570,460 817,996
His Bfaik
Hiu lei—R %A 1,910 6,690
Hois i — 2Lh ik 4 299 1,893
LS TN 255 250
O R X 1] 2,464 8,833
elctE 22 H s Bl — %4 572,924 826,829
AP AMGBAZ T FREHF L 30~180 = » LR AR5 10 &

47



9% F
H i ?ﬁiﬂf ~
MIrE £ (B B E2) /A7
=~ EREY T hER
2019 2018 2019 2018 2019 2018

R FL 479,143 316,527 (4,007) (12,309) 475,136 304,218
[ A 170,890 199,907 (41,806) (3,287) 129,084 196,620
4 = % 513,374 771,105 (44,353) (45,318) 469,021 725,787
B I 52 AR 296,755 359,320 (800) (1,223) 295,955 358,097
[ERAEN'Y 337,174 476,030 - (2,441) 337,174 473,589
& 3 1,797,336 2,122,889 (90,966) (64,578) 1,706,370 2,058,311
AP RAERBFEFH S A ?%189pg(nm2018&1§ Téz%G?’ﬁ

H)ZERRGE > BEEFFRIPH LA A s AT AERW

o pEp &% 5 163 7 3(7 ~ 2018 £ & 1&%7 ) T#z4
BAFIGgERF" -

10.7f & 278
H > %}5*14,1
PAARAR £
(F*®ERZ) =

2019 # 12 % 31 p 2018 & 12 ® 31

S E el 9,141 260,381

BRI R — (242,722)

& 9,141 17,659

o @t g o 2008 & A

G -%4;28[;‘1 (]

&k 932

BEH R4 1728 FH

o AP

ST R

PE)
(9%

R -

48

WA RgE o P BT EBR £

b A

A

HEapL L

Rl A R £l

& 572 P ~) BRI EREE



Ay

-
)
ﬂu

~ 2009 # i e

(SRl
PN EE D A ﬁéﬁ’iéﬁﬁﬂ%

E:0y
e
F_L

féqlﬂ,%—a_]q,:mu W AR R %I_U\or"]i\,\,

AT 3]

% &9 HFBRA 5 e R
EERS T L
BT 2

NP E AR o i S 2L RAL Y RACE S ~ 2009 & 11 ' KR

—

B TR 2 &9

T Rl £ 4

(S
oo
\‘
-
st
(S \
s
5%
N
|_\
©

AE )R

AHER T B4R 282 FH A AT A R

5IE o A

2010 EEREF LA B HMGELA AN 816 FH ~

Fla e g Ap e £FR2

AR HE o
a7 2019 EHRE > Ao P FIRFAGFH RERAT L2 Y 0 T
B T AR A o
11.% L4467 75 2%
s BHa FRREL Y4 BEaJFEFF L 055%~1.25%
(6~ 2018 # B # U5 % R 5 0.559%~1.25%) -
125 FH e ¥
121 HFEMBEER FhoT
2 %\,ﬁ*f—Fm
PATRAR £ (B F 2) * a
= LA S ER S % FU B Pk R 2 R A & *
2019 2018 2019 2018 2019 2018
(%) (%)
TY Steel Company ~ #li% {4l & 3 R 30.57 30.57 378,455 410,243 730,663 730,663
Limited 4 1
& 378,455 410,243 730,663 730,663

A2PMERF NN L L2 RE L ML R B AL L

49



12.2 £ T4 4

AP AP L (FHEE )R KT L2 T

S L
¥ fj\f*l* ~
PATE3E
(7 5 )/ &
= v = LEMBE 2 R
REMmEEo gy T BRERLATA
2 }IF&
P 2019 2018 2019 2018
TY Steel Company Limited (32,048) (49,292) 260 —
& e (32,048) (49,292) 260 —

123 M EMBTARE

TY Steel Co., Ltd p4 33 jR 3 240 T

127 31 p
2019 2018

b A 1,561 1,496
HinEF A 4,905 5,013
Tl 3,766 4,379
seinds f B 1,448 771
AT A 1,252 1,359
Pl 30.57% 30.57%
B ETA 383 415
4 g (5) (5)
R R R 2 HE P 378 410

TY Steel Co., Ltd snsr & 45 £ TR 40T

1z »
i %
HUo FEHF
AP IEEE

g %}ﬁiz—:@“i

2019 & B 2018 & &
5,229 4,819
(108) (127)
1 I
(107) (127)




13.4 & 5
HisfFe g™ L8
i~ a;lf‘\%ﬁjg";u
AR £ (B K %)
-y X A

>\ ‘-:’:J 4 5

S 2019 2018

2019 - 2018
% %
THAI UNION FASTENERS 8.70 _ 60,000 —

Company Limited

AP

*
~2018&10% 1p
H
A (3R B
sRE
<2018 & 12 7 31 p
H
P 3R R
£ A
2019 # 12 7 31 p
RARATE
FA2018&17% 1p
B ERITE
Fe R T AITE
2018 # 12 7 31 p
¥ERITE
R ISR R T AATE
2019 & 12 31 p
DI I
& = 2018 # 12 ¥
T
&~ 2019 & 12 1
HITRAREE
&~ 2018 & 12 1
7 A 2019 & 12 ¢
B ERITE

O L N - e

o o

o o

o o

31 p

W g

31p

31p
31p

%2018 # (344315 F ¥ AR S A Ak
G %2019 # (3 4k 202 F § A BHs S A He R4

a2 2019 # 107 16 p R %~ &

;Z o gj BL f)v\ o
Y
" %}éﬁgﬂ ~
MR (Y HER) R
oz d L;:M;”T op o 23 N 2 2 N
Pty ik s WERA 2 im PEORE RZEFE & i
597,481 1,819,756 5,660,475 297,578 65,638 10,270 8,451,198
1,951 890 22,518 6,243 1,888 175,048 208,538
(42,966) (767)  (185,335) (2,892) (631) — (232,501)
- - 25,605 - - (25,605) -
556,466 1,819,879 5,523,263 300,929 66,895 159,713 8,427,145
— 7,363 21,280 3,098 5,147 76,448 113,336
(9431)  (29,696)  (220,313) (9,082) (3,401) —  (271,923)
1,624 2,058 16,932 — — (20,614) —
548,659 1,799,604 5,341,162 294,945 68,641 215,547 8,268,558
78,407 1,063,020 2,764,739 276,391 58,975 — 4,241,532
5,266 60,754 251,430 10,048 4,478 — 331,976
(157) (363)  (102,396) (2,892) (1,993) —  (107,801)
83,516 1,123,411 2,913,773 283,547 61,460 — 4,465,707
5,530 61,262 231,609 7,435 3,520 — 309,356
(3,280)  (27,498)  (111,546) (8,385) (3,401) —  (154,110)
85,766 1,157,175 3,033,836 282,597 61,579 — 4,620,953
— 55,690 361,862 — — — 417,552
— 55,690 361,862 — — — 417,552
472,950 696,468 2,609,490 17,382 5,435 159,713 3,961,438
462,893 586,739 1,945,464 12,348 7,062 215,547 3,230,053
HEpr) 309,356

o1



BIaA2008% 127 31 p i > A2FUFREFS NP F2 B fwiE

‘\1\0}

BAAFKITH A (522019435 0)-

A2 FL2019# 127 31 pak Mo REEZERFCITERL > faiv
FRr oo PR T EK u%ré%a‘rfﬂ F1TE 2 ORI B RG &3 N ;
%}&%1,404"”‘@%2018&5 p;lér%1349"”” °

ANPHP AMA2Z AFE R EERE N RL P REL B P&
Z 4 o

15. % f 48 Hm ) & %

Hi fﬁﬁﬁ ~
s 00 P s I
2019 2018 2019 2018
R — 4.11~4.21 — 65,230
3 e dh 2.48~4.39 3.86~4.75 1,451,830 1,327,590
* R 2.48~4.75 3.62 50,000 300,000
& 1,501,830 1,692,820

RSP L F AR RS 2P REAFE) B SR EE 11 2 %
WIFHERETP 2L 14 2 A3 3 FE ~ Fux % A s

P

16. 8 e 2 H 5 142
H > 4;]{\5*14;1,

P73 %
(P Ek) A7
2019 2018
Je R A — B T A 314,849 477,978
J& 1 R A — 2ERE T A 90,645 243,302
Hi i — B A 257 318
B J A —2LhE T A — 584
&A1 1,509 2,682
it et 103,256 107,006
& 3+ 510,516 831,870

v ¥

52



17589 & %

¥ %}5;*?4 7
, . P k3 4
% % ﬁ(Q)* & 5 oBom B RER) AP
2019 2018
1 MLR-0.5 E 2015 # 2 " 4=& B " B0 £ 48 8 — 8,000
2 MLR-0.75 p 2016 & 10 » 4=& B 7 B2 > £ 60 #p 46,000 70,000
3 6.50 E 2019 # 2 " 4=& B ¥ B0 £ 608 52,078 —
£ 3+ 98,078 78,000
PR TELPN (56,310) (32,000)
LY EH(G & Findnn) 41,768 46,000

EREEd AP T

f

A2 BEA DD R

&

AO P AR 11 2

AL FEAE S E K AP

& :}éiﬁf 1 a‘\m}ﬁaﬁ Lo

T FHRS RS2 14 2

‘__E‘:',.o

AN R ARAE U SN
185 R 1 AmfI# &

23k EBFZ LR 1ARTIER 40T

¥~ ij}{ﬁig ~
) PA3ndF 4
(F*EZE)EHFF
2019 2018
CIRARAE G RO 22,643 20,187
R () F
¥ RIS A 2,154 1,871
W PRI & A 8,863 —
L = 4 635 585
FRTE v R EGEDE
HEFLAHNE)
AT TR B (1,988) —
B 7% B B F 4,288 —
SR 461 —
HAEDE Rk 37,056 22,643

53



APy T - ERAGEY AT S427F § ~(2018 E ¢ R4k
17 # =)

#3252 2019& 127 31 p2t o  EHRIARTIEL § FLHEFHFT
% 16 #(2018 & : 15 &)

IR P 2 A BN B AT

i+ :9 /==&

P 3347 4
CER TV PN
2019 2018
R 1.8 2.9
Ak FF ORI H e 3.0~45 3.0~45
A2 4 (% & &) 0.0~50.0 0.0~50.0

EEARFEERANFA LT L2 8E A1 F < 2019 £ 2018
#£120 31 pak > BREHE IABTIABRERD 5407 ¢

H fjxf;fg'ﬁ -~
PARr3R 4 (F* E2)/ *oF

2019 # 12 * 31 p 2018 & 12 " 31 p
H# 40 0.5% # > 0.5% 4 0.5% #b 0.5%
o @3) 3 @) 2
FF RO B e 3 3) 2 2)
Bl g 2k g 07 2 2019 47 5 p g B ¥ 1wkt %< g St

2562 & S F g RNdR > WH Y E REZ R T H31 FEF Y 20
ERU T2 BR o RS E AR BRG RN MATES
400 = gt FEFAF > LB R TIEI T 2 2019 # 5% 5 p 4 o
pREHUR S IRARTI E 0 A2 TR e S 4k 900 F 2 R T

e g AP APRA s R i3 JRIEF AL R A E & o

54



1972 = & i
&gy @ & 2535 &£ o B aF (7o &2 % (Public Limited Companies Act
B.E 2535) % 116 f2h = >~ & & p i fl¢ %75 5% 5 iz 2
o BRI E AREFIHEEAT AL 10965 0k o ¥R AR A AR
i

20k B Y ER 2 A
AR AT

h: L 4;]{\5*14;1,

P 7337 £
(F*EEZ)EHFF
2019 2018
FFoa1F2 A8 R34 281,943 284,562
1T 2 el 328,023 350,973
2§ 147,368 167,615
RALE 45 g ¥ 8,972,554 8,793,007
W2 AR E Rk (286,748) 396,879

21,4+ 18 f#
7 2 2019 2 2018 # B & 2 P Sr @y ¥ 4o T

h: L 4;]{\5*14;1,

P4 73-3F 2
(F*RER2)E#H AP
2019 2018

B AT

PP rERT — -
vRaE 18

L B 30,824 7,014
FEFFE A2 TIERY H 30,824 7,014

55



g 7 2019 2 2018 £ B3I H B RS F 2 AT fRACT

H > f]xﬁ:*g;b

PA723R &
(FErRFEZ) &8/ A7
2019 2018
HEA A 2 vk Tl A (552)
HEfIE Mg 65 —
(487) —

ETE A ERE T B AE4T

i N 31}5*14 ;u
P xR 4 P

(F*rEE2) & d ‘

2019 2018 2019 2018
o (3F) & (966,858) (28,453) (934,810) 13,566
A 20% 209 209 209%
AR () F 35 8 2 i (193,372) (5,691) (186,962) 2,713
B
FF IR - (6,978) (6,978)
AN E S 106,153 (12,023) 106,153 (12,023)
fLk deztgow (70) (86) (70) (86)
i AR 4 73,314 - 73,314 -
?‘2 b ff ;g"}; f‘i #)2 A 6,410 8,404 -
# s 38,389 23,388 38,389 23,388
& 3+ 224,196 12,705 217,786 4,301
SR 30,824 7,014 30,824 7,014

BT ERTALE BTGP 40T

LIRS Y S

P Ak R £
P4 324F 2
(7 5 %)/ ~ 27
2019 2018

VEaE TR ST A

AN 18,193 12,892

L9 B 1ARTIE G 7,412 4,529

RF AT do % - 38,456
£ 25,605 55,877

56



22.

23.

£ T FA2019# 127" 31pLt AP AEY Uéﬁﬁfir#%i&%?%ffé*

927 B § ~(¢ ~ 2018 # ?rﬁa A70 | & ©) 5 %3084 A7) diat #riF
REA > FIADPIRE A RFEMATE D L Fod3Z 304 o
AKREERT R Y 2 S AP R BAT
.7 :gj’;u%jggg*
L MR
FErHEZ2) ~2P
2019 2018

2019 # R 12 ® 31 p — 28
2020 # R 12 * 31 p 425 425
2021 # B 12 % 31 p 17 17
2023 # B 12 % 31 p 118 —
2024 # B 12 % 31 p 367 —

927 470
HAE LT
A AE L FR(E) ﬂiﬁ%"s“ﬂ* SPRAZADPENE( FEEFEEN
;—:)u/grj e T Atk 2 4c+§.1 if:% id AL a,f;ﬁ,’t

AR 4 (R HE )& ~ o 7
2019 2018 2019 2018

4% (45) 71 997,683 (35,467) (965,635) 6,552
(% 4t =)
e EXTIE G 596,749 596,749 596,749 596,749
A AE L) (1.67) (0.06) (1.62) 0.01
(% 4k~ 1%)
FRP® W] 33
FENPFAREGIE IR FHPL P L - R S L
FedRf® FiRE FAhcie * o
rﬂ"glﬁl_ 1o AT iRA SE PRI E f,',—:sri;_%fl‘"o
Ao F @? Bte BLEyENRP(DEAz2 D Hhas@s Qi

MR - QUG BRUE @)Y E c FEIELFH -

S7



g 7 2019 2 2018 £ & 2. & IR RAFE T AT

i ?Ixfﬂi g~
CERE 0 sesmpeld mszapfd § o PR
EoHeam i
2019 2018 2019 2018 2019 2018 2019 2018 2019 2018
o o
S & 4,244 4,745 83 99 22 42 2,547 1,007 6,896 5,893
o & 99 276 816 1,119 1,589 2,070 162 998 2,666 4,463
& 3+ 4,343 5,021 899 1,218 1,611 2,112 2,709 2,005 9,562 10,356
P LA FERL) (241)  (207)  (28) 36 (179) 140 44 53 (404) 22
AAHT N 2 R
AARERFAAE - 25
BB SRR KA IE 14 12
LA 37 45
144~ 2 1
B oo 13 22
BUNERRR A B SRR (118)  (28)
2R AT A
SRR KR A (418)  —
KEM L2 T 32 (49
PATE S A (60) (78)
EREE ®
s £ 910) S
R @Gy
ES 2y (998) (35)
ERE -
Ao @ard 2019 # &4 B AL~ 1092 % ¢ 0 & & 2018
EREH- 2R E A4 Y 4 é?ﬁLm6§§£o
243k B H A &
P45 4% 2530 iR REHR £F K2 RT 0 AT ERIERER TR
BhAE dAaP2 f1abREFHFFTOLNE 3NFLHE T
kG A £ hd Kasikorn Asset Management Co., Ltd. % 72 - § A 1 i3k

B 19952k & 752

B bR AATHA(F A 2018ERLFHATH )

58

KA AR 2 Hi%k4g s A2 @3 a < 2019 £ B #




25 /KA & B IR
B35 22019 # 122 31 pak > AT F THZRES &G FIE
25.1 pLiE [ OKEE
ANPAREHERMERE 4 13 FH A(F ~ 2018 £R L E 4
11 F# ~) KEHE2 R %L 9372 p 90 3 180 % p iE 4%
ZAE
252 ¥R
PEEBREd AR IEEL S WL FHK 5T T Y

~ (& = 2018 41)?.%%&%57 FA~) A BZ*TREELEZHB

26.2 i i A &
H3I >amwo ,ux% e 2 ? A% B fﬁ 2 fc?%:x’ﬁfi\»l P&ﬁ%l)»
E‘&Qﬁf’#ﬁfﬁgﬁgmér’fl

H i+ %%é?*’p'fg'
MR i (BT BER)/+27
2019#12 7 31 p

liEs 525 ¥ 3% &
N E R 2 4
A
LR
HRR LK - 06 - 06
A l% i@ fﬁ,—?il f_ﬁﬁ
i
A1k
iR £ — 1.4 — 1.4
Ea:%ﬁﬁﬁ
Mirdp 2 (¥ E2)~ a7
2018 #12 % 31 p
5lEs $2E% 5355 &
N B R 2 4
A
A1k
hEiR £ K — 9.2 — 9.2

59



216 2 thg 2 4
271 PAFER ‘& F 12

@%%W§?$M¥:mr%rﬁﬁﬁ%Iﬁﬁﬁ%éJ’%2?
ZAEARBFSAILRAUREZ YERE -~ RjTHE 2 H B R
HoXU I AEF B EDET S BAHTEE B A
Hoel 2 BN EEEAARBRKLG PR ABRT SM RS
b4 jx;}é“-&rfa};-fgﬁgi:gr-r °

[ R

AP ARZEERY R RBIEA o A 2P K I

Ay

B4l 2 25 > FEHF EF 2 E S ZHIHF R o g0 0 A
2PFRT R AR AR &

2B B e A MISRIRARE L B TR £FR

N

_3
E-

;’ﬂ— %éié«k&%oj&é?

\

1 o

ETIRS

SPLEFLYFRGORT s RE LR R A2 d
BEBPSFTAL f 25 e Hfl5dpT -

FA2019#2 2018 121 3L pEA BB STAL A&

-L)o

o
=
S
—h

1% H)2 I B (AR S F) 2 R AT

Hi~: 3

"
*
=
R

&

PR EA(E*REZ)/*2F
@A 2019# 12 31p

) > 4] & 2 3% &
AR Y R TE I A A S A

- Ep 1~5 & (%)

ERTA

iz gER4 - - 382 42 424 i 7

MefctE 22 B # R — — - 573 573 -

£ E G &5 60 - - - 60 i 11

60 - 382 615 1,057

Epp G

BHEEZ B @ - — — 511 511 -

S IR 1,502 - - - 1,502 i 15

S TRCE N 32 20 46 - 98 i 17
1,534 20 46 511 2,111

60



PATRE A (B E2) /A2 FP

o~ 2018 # 12 * 31 p

. e S LI S A T A
ERFA
MEZ HERSE — — 498 87 585 i 7
Tefctein 2 B s jcax - - - 827 827 -
£ F 5 A 60 — — - 60 1l
60 - 498 914 1,472
EX S
BAtEZ 28 R - - - 832 832 -
B i A 1,693 - — — 1,693 32 15
R RS — - 78 — 78 Her 17
1,693 - 78 832 2,603
&} fl;’ri b *&
AP BEN R R A RP L A2 PEY B
P g gRERSFERG A PRI 2P NLF A

£ 3 -

£ o

R L T A § G R

b w120 31p L AT A 127 31 p2 & if 12 7 31 p TiowF
2019 2018 2019 2018 2019 2018
(F¥) (F %) (F¥) (FH)  Ga&HAIER) G
L 4.88 15.07 45.94 55.54 30.1540 32.4498
B 2.87 4.16 0.04 0.11 33.7311 37.1252
A7 5 0.01 0.01 3.75 0.30 1.0019 1.0545
WATIEZ BB LY AT
2019 & 12 * 31 ¢
s P
o v ”(f: :"2)3‘%?“ 5 T
¥ ‘ ‘ i
p (3 R~ )
3 & 24.8 30.00~30.60 2020 # 2 * 21 p %
2020 # 7 7 3 p
2018 = 12 * 31 +p
L Yy &
" e v .S‘] E(_'E: —
b |1 %(_éi i)ﬁ%? 7 N L 4 9 B op
3 ~ : '
p (35~ %)
E 41.86 32.14~3284 2019 # 4* 3p 3%
2019 # 77 3p

61



28.7 & 4 78

2019 # 12 % 31 p AP aHEEZ TR L MR A Y f g

FF5052:1 (6 ~20184# 5 052:1) 5 AP pdardpd fF ik
HFEFL048:1(F 22018 % 5 049:1) o

29.p47%3F £ 58

AR A LS AL FFE NG A 2019 & 27 24 p 1A

62



63

J~4



Tycoons Worldwide Group (Thailand) Public
Company Limited

Report and financial statement

31 December 2019



Independent Auditor's Report
To the Shareholders of Tycoons Worldwide Group (Thailand) Public Company Limited

Opinion

| have audited the accompanying financial statements in which the equity method is applied

of Tycoons Worldwide Group (Thailand) Public Company Limited, which comprise the statement
of financial position as at 31 December 2019, and the related statements of comprehensive
income, changes in shareholders’ equity and cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the
financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies, and have also audited
the separate financial statements of Tycoons Worldwide Group (Thailand) Public Company

Limited for the same period.

In my opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the financial position of Tycoons Worldwide Group (Thailand) Public Company Limited, as at
31 December 2019, their financial performance and cash flows for the year then ended in

accordance with Thai Financial Reporting Standards.
Basis for Opinion

| conducted my audit in accordance with Thai Standards on Auditing. My responsibilities under
those standards are further described in the Auditor’'s Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Financial Statements section of my report. | am independent of the Group in accordance with the
Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants as issued by the Federation of Accounting
Professions as relevant to my audit of the financial statements, and | have fulfilled my other
ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code. | believe that the audit evidence | have

obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my opinion.
Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in my professional judgement, were of most significance
in my audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the
context of my audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming my opinion thereon, and

| do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.



I have fulfilled the responsibilities described in the Auditor’'s Responsibilities for the Audit of

the Financial Statements section of my report, including in relation to these matters. Accordingly,
my audit included the performance of procedures designed to respond to my assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the financial statements. The results of my audit procedures,
including the procedures performed to address the matters below, provide the basis for my audit
opinion on the accompanying financial statements as a whole.

Key audit matters and how audit procedures respond for each matter are described below.
Revenue recognition

Revenue from sales is the most significant amount in the statement of comprehensive income
and it is a key performance indicator which the financial statements’ users focus. The recorded
amount directly affects the annual profit and loss of the Company. Moreover, the Company has
many customers across a number of product groups and both local and overseas sales. There is
therefore a risk of revenue being recognised at an inappropriate amount or earlier recognised
revenue.

I have examined to ensure that the amount and timing of revenue recognition is appropriate
when the significant risks and rewards of ownership of the goods have passed to the buyer.
The procedures that | performed included:

e Assessing the appropriateness and testing the effectiveness of the Company’s IT system and
its internal controls with respect to the revenue cycle.

e On a sampling basis, examining supporting documents for actual sales transactions occurring
during the year and near the end of the accounting period, with special consideration given to
expanding the scope of the examination of supporting documentation for transactions
occurring near the end of the accounting period.

o Reviewing credit notes that the Company issued to its customers after the period-end.

o Performing analytical procedures on disaggregated data to detect possible irregularities in
sales transactions.

Net realisable value of inventories

The Company had significant outstanding balance of inventories as at 31 December 2019
amounting to Baht 1,706 million. Since the main component of the Company’s product is steel,
purchase price of raw material and selling price of Company’s finished goods fluctuate in
accordance with the world market, and are affected by market competitive environment, economic
circumstances and the situation within the industry. As a result, estimating the net realisable value
of inventories, as disclosed in Note 9 to the financial statement, is an area of significant
management judgement, and there is a risk that the provision set aside for diminution in the value
of inventories will be inadequate, causing the Company to overstate the value of inventories.

2



I have assessed the appropriateness and tested the effectiveness of the internal controls of
the Company relevant to the determination of provision for diminution in the value of inventories.
| also evaluated the method and the assumptions applied by management in determining such

provision. The procedures that | performed included:

e Gaining an understanding of the basis applied in determining the provision for diminution in

value of inventory and reviewing the consistency of the application of that basis.

¢ Comparing the inventory holding periods and inventory movements to identify product lines

with indicators of lower than normal inventory turnover.

o Comparing the gross profit from sales transactions to identify product lines with indicators of

the risk with respect to amount of provision set aside for diminution in the value of in inventory.

e Comparing details of sales transactions occurring after the date of the financial statements

with the cost of inventory for each product line.
Other Information

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprise the
information included in annual report of the Company, but does not include the financial
statements and my auditor’s report thereon. The annual report of the Group is expected to be

made available to me after the date of this auditor’s report.

My opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and | do not express

any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with my audit of the financial statements, my responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with
the financial statements or my knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be

materially misstated.

When | read the annual report of the Company, if | conclude that there is a material misstatement
therein, | am required to communicate the matter to those charged with governance for correction

of the misstatement.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial

Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
accordance with Thai Financial Reporting Standards, and for such internal control as
management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are

free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.



In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate
the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting
process.

Auditor’'s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

My objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as

a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes my opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but
is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with Thai Standards on Auditing will
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error
and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected
to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with Thai Standards on Auditing, | exercise professional
judgement and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. | also:

¢ Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my opinion. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

¢ Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern. If | conclude that a material uncertainty exists, | am required to
draw attention in my auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if
such disclosures are inadequate, to modify my opinion. My conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of my auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.



o Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions

and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

I communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in

internal control that | identify during my audit.

| also provide those charged with governance with a statement that | have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and
other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on my independence, and where

applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, | determine those matters
that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are
therefore the key audit matters. | describe these matters in my auditor’s report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances,
| determine that a matter should not be communicated in my report because the adverse
consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits

of such communication.

I am responsible for the audit resulting in this independent auditor’s report.

Khitsada Lerdwana

Certified Public Accountant (Thailand) No. 4958

EY Office Limited
Bangkok: 24 February 2020



Tycoons Worldwide Group (Thailand) Public Company Limited

Statement of financial position

As at 31 December 2019

Assets

Current assets

Cash and cash equivalents
Trade and other receivables

Inventories

Advance payments for goods and services

Valued added tax refundable
Other current assets

Total current assets
Non-current assets
Restricted bank deposits
Investment in associate
Other investment

Property, plant and equipment
Deferred tax assets

Other non-current assets
Total non-current assets

Total assets

Note

10

11
12
13
14
21

Financial statement

in which equity method is applied

(Unit: Baht)

Separate financial statements

2019

424,286,420
572,923,739
1,706,369,700
9,141,479
31,283,767
5,201,195

2018

584,723,142
826,828,994
2,058,311,175
17,658,917
30,090,413
4,131,170

2019

424,286,420
572,923,739
1,706,369,700
9,141,479
31,283,767
5,201,195

2018

584,723,142
826,828,994
2,058,311,175
17,658,917
30,090,413
4,131,170

2,749,206,300

3,521,743,811

2,749,206,300

3,521,743,811

60,000,000
378,455,364
60,000,000
3,230,053,385
25,604,550
11,157,233

60,000,000
410,243,006
3,961,437,818
55,876,791
11,091,138

60,000,000
730,662,970
60,000,000
3,230,053,385
25,604,550
11,157,233

60,000,000
730,662,970
3,961,437,818
55,876,791
11,091,138

3,765,270,532

4,498,648,753

4,117,478,138

4,819,068,717

6,514,476,832

8,020,392,564

6,866,684,438

8,340,812,528

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.



Tycoons Worldwide Group (Thailand) Public Company Limited
Statement of financial position (continued)
As at 31 December 2019
(Unit: Baht)

Financial statement

in which equity method is applied Separate financial statements

Note 2019 2018 2019 2018

Liabilities and shareholders' equity
Current liabilities
Short-term loans from financial institutions 15 1,501,830,462 1,692,820,133 1,501,830,462 1,692,820,133
Trade and other payables 16 510,515,935 831,870,148 510,515,935 831,870,148
Current portion of long-term loans from

financial institutions 17 56,310,399 32,000,000 56,310,399 32,000,000
Current portion of liabilities under

finance lease agreements - 80,394 - 80,394
Advance received from customers 71,533,894 91,864,890 71,533,894 91,864,890
Other current liabilities 3,535,249 11,555,560 3,535,249 11,555,560

Total current liabilities
Non-current liabilities

Long-term loans from financial institutions -

2,143,725,939

2,660,191,125

2,143,725,939

2,660,191,125

net of current portion 17 41,767,606 46,000,000 41,767,606 46,000,000
Provision for long-term employee benefits 18 37,056,371 22,643,271 37,056,371 22,643,271
Total non-current liabilities 78,823,977 68,643,271 78,823,977 68,643,271

Total liabilities

2,222,549,916

2,728,834,396

2,222,549,916

2,728,834,396

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.



Tycoons Worldwide Group (Thailand) Public Company Limited

Statement of financial position (continued)

As at 31 December 2019

Note

Shareholders' equity
Share capital
Registered
596,748,900 ordinary shares of Baht 10 each
Issued and fully paid
596,748,900 ordinary shares of Baht 10 each
Premium on treasury shares
Retained earnings
Appropriated - statutory reserve 19
Deficits
Total shareholders' equity

Total liabilities and shareholders' equity

Financial statement

in which equity method is applied

(Unit: Baht)

Separate financial statements

2019

5,967,489,000

2018

5,967,489,000

2019

5,967,489,000

5,967,489,000

5,967,489,000
20,018,190

16,832,439
-1,712,412,713

5,967,489,000
20,018,190

16,832,439
-712,781,461

5,967,489,000
20,018,190

16,832,439
(1,360,205,107)

5,967,489,000
20,018,190

16,832,439
(392,361,497)

4,291,926,916

5,291,558,168

4,644,134,522

5,611,978,132

6,514,476,832

8,020,392,564

6,866,684,438

8,340,812,528

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

Directors



Tycoons Worldwide Group (Thailand) Public Company Limited
Statement of comprehensive income

For the year ended 31 December 2019

Note
Revenues
Sales
Gains on the dissolution of subsidiary
Gains on the dissolution of investment in other company
Gains on disposal of land, building and equipment
Gains on exchange
Interest income
Other income
Total revenues
Expenses
Cost of sales

Decrease of inventory to net realisable value

Selling and distribution expenses

Administrative expenses

Reversal of allowance for doubtful accounts

Losses from raw material purchase contracts (reversal)

Losses on write-off of land improvement, building and equipment

Losses from impairment on fixed asset

Total expenses

Profit (loss) before share of loss from investment in associate,
finance cost and income tax expenses

Share of loss from investment in associate 12

Profit (loss) before finance cost and income tax expenses

Finance cost

Profit (loss) before income tax expenses

Income tax expenses 21

Profit (loss) for the year

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

Financial statement
in which equity

method is applied

Consolidated

financial statement

(Unit: Baht)

Separate financial statements

2019

9,562,392,905

13,560,238
36,751,277

1,521,369
12,663,538

2018

10,356,104,565
24,543,634
11,959,892
45,313,686
1,472,504
22,148,365

2019

9,562,392,905

13,560,238
36,751,277

1,521,369
12,663,538

2018

10,356,104,565
24,473,677
11,959,892
45,313,686
1,458,762
14,872,996

9,626,889,327

10,461,542,646

9,626,889,327

10,454,183,578

9,615,921,827
26,388,046

9,919,757,550
60,174,355

9,615,921,827
26,388,046

9,919,757,550
60,174,355

9,642,309,873
182,265,700
155,651,910
(14,146,822)
(208,565)
117,813,626
417,551,561

9,979,931,905
196,062,971
164,583,196

(5,975,089)
208,565
27,592,056

9,642,309,873
182,265,700
155,651,910
(14,146,822)
(208,565)
117,813,626
417,551,561

9,979,931,905
196,062,971
164,498,967

(5,975,089)
208,565
27,592,056

10,501,237,283

10,362,403,604

10,501,237,283

10,362,319,375

(874,347,956) 99,139,042 (874,347,956) 91,864,203
(32,047,847) (49,291,621) - -
-906,395,803 49,847,421 -874,347,956 91,864,203
(60,462,538) (78,300,133) (60,462,538) (78,298,171)

(966,858,341) (28,452,712) (934,810,494) 13,566,032
(30,824,416) (7,014,159) (30,824,416) (7,014,159)

(997,682,757) (35,466,871) (965,634,910) 6,551,873




Tycoons Worldwide Group (Thailand) Public Company Limited
Statement of comprehensive income (Continued)

For the year ended 31 December 2019

(Unit: Baht)
Financial statement
in which equity Consolidated
method is applied financial statement Separate financial statements
Note 2019 2018 2019 2018
Other comprehensive income:
Other comprehensive income not to be reclassified
to profit or loss in subsequent periods:

Exchange differences on translation of

financial statements in foreign currency

- the subsidiary's dissolution - (7,275,369) - -
Actuarial losses, net of income tax (2,208,700) - (2,208,700) -
Actuarial gains from associate, net of income tax 12 260,205 - - -
Other comprehensive income for the year (1,948,495) (7,275,369) (2,208,700) -
Total comprehensive income for the year (999,631,252) (42,742,240) (967,843,610) 6,551,873
Profit (loss) attributable to:
Equity holders of the Company (997,682,757) (35,466,871) (965,634,910) 6,551,873
Total comprehensive income attributable to:
Equity holders of the Company (999,631,252) (42,742,240) (967,843,610) 6,551,873
Earnings per share
Basic earning (loss) per share

Profit (loss) attributable to equity holders of the Company 22 (1.67) (0.06) (1.62) 0.01

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.



Tycoons Worldwide Group (Thailand) Public Company Limited

Statement of changes in shareholders' equity

For the year ended 31 December 2019

Balance as at 1 January 2018

Loss for the year

Other comprehensive income for the year
Total comprehensive income for the year

Balance as at 31 December 2018

Balance as at 1 January 2019

Loss for the year

Other comprehensive income for the year
Total comprehensive income for the year

Balance as at 31 December 2019

(Unit: Baht)
Financial statemnet in which equity method is applied/Consolidated financial statements
Other

comprehensive income

Exchange differences
Issued and Retained earnings on translation of Total

paid-up Premium on Appropriated - Unappropriated financial statements shareholders'

share capital treasury shares statutory reserve (deficits) in foreign currency equity

5,967,489,000 20,018,190 16,832,439 (677,314,590) 7,275,369 5,334,300,408
- - - (35,466,871) - (35,466,871)
- - - - (7,275,369) (7,275,369)
- - - (35,466,871) (7,275,369) (42,742,240)
5,967,489,000 20,018,190 16,832,439 (712,781,461) - 5,291,558,168
5,967,489,000 20,018,190 16,832,439 (712,781,461) - 5,291,558,168
- - - (997,682,757) - (997,682,757)
- - - (1,948,495) - (1,948,495)
- - - (999,631,252) - (999,631,252)
5,967,489,000 20,018,190 16,832,439 (1,712,412,713) - 4,291,926,916

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.



Tycoons Worldwide Group (Thailand) Public Company Limited

Statement of changes in shareholders' equity (continued)

For the year ended 31 December 2019

Balance as at 1 January 2018

Profit for the year

Other comprehensive income for the year
Total comprehensive income for the year

Balance as at 31 December 2018

Balance as at 1 January 2019

Loss for the year

Other comprehensive income for the year
Total comprehensive income for the year

Balance as at 31 December 2019

(Unit: Baht)
Separate financial statements
Issued and Retained earnings Total
paid-up Premium on Appropriated - Unappropriated shareholders'
share capital treasury shares statutory reserve (deficits) equity

5,967,489,000 20,018,190 16,832,439 (398,913,370) 5,605,426,259
- - - 6,551,873 6,551,873
- - - 6,551,873 6,551,873
5,967,489,000 20,018,190 16,832,439 (392,361,497) 5,611,978,132
5,967,489,000 20,018,190 16,832,439 (392,361,497) 5,611,978,132
- - - (965,634,910) (965,634,910)
- - - (2,208,700) (2,208,700)
- - - (967,843,610) (967,843,610)
5,967,489,000 20,018,190 16,832,439 (1,360,205,107) 4,644,134,522

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.



Tycoons Worldwide Group (Thailand) Public Company Limited
Cash flow statement

For the year ended 31 December 2019

Financial statement

method is applied financial statement

in which equity

Consolidated

(Unit: Baht)

Separate financial statements

Cash flows from operating activities

Profit (loss) before tax

Adjustments to reconcile profit (loss) before tax to
net cash provided by (paid from) operating activities:
Depreciation
Amortisation
Reversal of allowance for doubtful accounts
Decrease of inventory to net realisable value
Gains on the dissolution of subsidiary
Gains on the dissolution of investment in other company
Losses from raw material purchase contracts (reversal)
Gains on disposal of lands, building and equipment
Losses on write-of land improvement, building and equipment
Impairment loss on building and equipment
Share of loss from investment in associate
Unrealised losses on fair value of derivatives
Provision for long-term employee benefits
Unrealised gains on exchange
Interest income

Interest expenses

2019

(966,858,341)

309,355,539
18,667,086
(14,146,822)

26,388,046

-208,565
(13,560,238)

2018

(28,452,712)

331,976,041
18,997,179
(5,975,089)
60,174,355
(24,543,634)
208,565
(11,959,892)

2019

(934,810,494)

309,355,539
18,667,086
(14,146,822)

26,388,046

-208,565
(13,560,238)

2018

13,566,032

331,976,041
18,997,179
(5,975,089)
60,174,355
(24,473,677)
208,565
(11,959,892)

Profit (loss) from operating activities before
changes in operating assets and liabilities
Operating assets (increase) decrease
Trade and other receivables
Inventories
Other current assets
Other non-current assets
Operating liabilities increase (decrease)
Trade and other payables

Other current liabilities

117,813,626 27,592,056 117,813,626 27,592,056
417,551,561 - 417,551,561 -
32,047,847 49,291,621 - -
811,641 9,213,844 811,641 9,213,844
11,652,225 2,456,603 11,652,225 2,456,603
(7,172,019) (16,247,621) (7,172,019) (16,247,621)
(1,521,369) (1,472,504) (1,521,369) (1,458,762)
57,319,596 74,008,332 57,319,596 74,008,332
(11,860,187) 485,267,144 (11,860,187) 478,077,966

267,631,760
325,553,429
7,007,116

(18,733,181)

(79,043,922)
(349,997,471)
7,181,533

(15,783,290)

267,631,760
325,553,429
7,007,116

(18,733,181)

(79,043,922)
(349,997,471)
7,181,533

(15,783,290)

Net cash flows from operating activities

(321,324,216) 520,149,268 (321,324,216) 520,149,268
(29,590,332) 4,705,951 (29,590,332) 4,705,951
218,684,389 572,479,213 218,684,389 565,290,035

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.



Tycoons Worldwide Group (Thailand) Public Company Limited

Cash flow statement (continued)

For the year ended 31 December 2019

Cash flows from investing activities

Acquisition of building and equipment

Cahs received from sales land, building and equipment

Investment in other investment

Cash received from dissolution of subsidiary

Cash received from dissolution of investment in other company

Interest income

Net cash used in investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities

Payment of interest expenses

Decrease of short-term loans from financial institutions

Increase of long-term loans from financial institutions

Repayment of long-term loans

Repayment of liabilities under finance lease agreements

Net cash flows used in financing activities

Decrease of exchange differences on translation of
financial statements in foreign currency

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year

Supplementary cash flow information
Non-cash transaction

Purchase eqgiupments but has not yet paid

Financial statement

in which equity

Consolidated

method is applied financial statement

(Unit: Baht)

Separate financial statements

2019

(111,663,331)
13,560,241
(60,000,000)

1,516,029

2018

(207,992,043)
109,157,938

24,543,634

1,445,023

2019

(111,663,331)
13,560,241
(60,000,000)

1,516,029

2018

(207,992,043)
109,157,938

24,473,677

1,431,281

(156,587,061)

(72,845,448)

(156,587,061)

(72,929,147)

(58,479,716)
(184,038,806)
80,000,000
(59,921,995)
(93,533)

(73,668,817)
(193,652,166)
(111,000,000)

(548,652)

(58,479,716)
-184,038,806
80,000,000
(59,921,995)
(93,533)

(73,668,817)
(193,652,166)
(111,000,000)

(548,652)

(222,534,050)

(378,869,635)

(222,534,050)

(378,869,635)

- (7,275,369) - -
(160,436,722) 113,488,761 (160,436,722) 113,491,253
584,723,142 471,234,381 584,723,142 471,231,889
424,286,420 584,723,142 424,286,420 584,723,142
1,672,965 545,600 1,672,965 545,600

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.



Tycoons Worldwide Group (Thailand) Public Company Limited

Notes to financial statements
For the year ended 31 December 2019

1.

2.1

2.2

2.3

General information

Tycoons Worldwide Group (Thailand) Public Company Limited (“the Company”) is a
public company incorporated and domiciled in Thailand. Its parent company is Tycoons
Group International Co., Ltd. which was incorporated in Cayman. The parent company
of the group is Tycoons Group Enterprise Co., Ltd which was incorporated in Taiwan.
The Company is principally engaged in the manufacture and distribution of steel wire
rods, steel annealing wire, reinforced concrete bar, steel screw and wire products.
The registered address is at 99 Moo 1, Tambol Nikompattana, Amphur Nikompattana,

Rayong.
Basis of preparation

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Thai Financial
Reporting Standards enunciated under the Accounting Profession Act B.E. 2547 and
their presentation has been made in compliance with the stipulations of the Notification
of the Department of Business Development dated 11 October 2016, issued under the
Accounting Act B.E. 2543.

The financial statements in Thai language are the official statutory financial statements
of the Company. The financial statements in English language have been translated from

the Thai language financial statements.

The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis except where

otherwise disclosed in the accounting policies.

The separate financial statements present investments in associate under the cost
method.

The Company holds a 30.57 percentinterestin TY Steel Company Limited. Management
has considered whether the Company controls TY Steel Company Limited and
concluded that the Company has only significant influence. The Company therefore
classifies the investment in TY Steel Company Limited as investment in an associate
and accounts for it under the equity method in the financial statements in which the equity

method is applied, and does not prepare consolidated financial statements.



2.4 Basis of consolidation

During the year 2018, the Company received the return of all capital invested in
All Manage International Limited, as a result of the subsidiary’s dissolution. As a result,
there are no investment in subsidiary as at 31 December 2018 and the Company did not
prepare a consolidated statement of financial position as at 31 December 2018.
However, the Company prepared consolidated statements of comprehensive income for
the year ended 31 December 2018, and consolidated statements of changes in
shareholders’ equity, and cash flows for the year then ended, in order to present
operating results and cash flows of the Group that include the operating results and cash
flows of All Manage International Limited from 1 January 2018 until the date when that

subsidiary liquidated in June 2018.
3 New financial reporting standards
(a) Financial reporting standards that became effective in the current year

During the period, the Company has adopted the revised (revised 2018) and new
financial reporting standards and interpretations which are effective for fiscal years
beginning on or after 1 January 2019. These financial reporting standards were aimed
at alignment with the corresponding International Financial Reporting Standards with
most of the changes directed towards clarifying accounting treatment and providing
accounting guidance for users of the standards. The adoption of these financial reporting
standards does not have any significant impact on the Company’s financial statements.
However, the new standard involves changes to key principles, which are summarised

below:
TFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers

TFRS 15 supersedes the following accounting standards together with related

interpretations.

TAS 11 (revised 2017) Construction Contracts
TAS 18 (revised 2017) Revenue
TSIC 31 (revised 2017) Revenue - Barter Transactions Involving Advertising Services

TFRIC 13 (revised 2017) Customer Loyalty Programmes
TFRIC 15 (revised 2017)  Agreements for the Construction of Real Estate
TFRIC 18 (revised 2017)  Transfers of Assets from Customers



Entities are to apply this standard to all contracts with customers unless those contracts
fall within the scope of other standards. The standard establishes a five-step model to
account for revenue arising from contracts with customers, with revenue being
recognised at an amount that reflects the consideration to which an entity expects to be
entitled in exchange for transferring goods or services to a customer. The standard
requires entities to exercise judgement, taking into consideration all of the relevant facts

and circumstances when applying each step of the model.

This standard does not have any significant impact on the Company’s financial

statements.

(b) Financial reporting standards that will become effective for fiscal years

beginning on or after 1 January 2020

The Federation of Accounting Professions issued a humber of new and revised financial
reporting standards and interpretations, which are effective for fiscal years beginning on
or after 1 January 2020. These financial reporting standards were aimed at alignment
with the corresponding International Financial Reporting Standards with most of the
changes directed towards clarifying accounting treatment and providing accounting
guidance for users of the standards except the following new standards which involve

changes to key principles, which are summarised below.
Financial reporting standards related to financial instruments

A set of TFRSs related to financial instruments consists of five accounting standards and

interpretations, as follows:
Financial reporting standards:

TFRS 7 Financial Instruments: Disclosures

TFRS 9 Financial Instruments
Accounting standard:

TAS 32 Financial Instruments: Presentation
Financial Reporting Standard Interpretations:

TFRIC 16 Hedges of a Net Investment in a Foreign Operation

TFRIC 19 Extinguishing Financial Liabilities with Equity Instruments



4.1

These TFRSs related to financial instruments make stipulations relating to the
classification of financial instruments and their measurement at fair value or amortised
cost (taking into account the type of instrument, the characteristics of the contractual
cash flows and the Company’s business model), calculation of impairment using the
expected credit loss method, and hedge accounting. These include stipulations
regarding the presentation and disclosure of financial instruments. When the TFRSs
related to financial instruments are effective, some accounting standards, interpretations

and guidance which are currently effective will be cancelled.

The Company’s management is currently evaluating the impact of these standards on

the financial statements in the year when they are adopted.
TFRS 16 Leases

TFRS 16 supersedes TAS 17 Leases together with related Interpretations. The standard
sets out the principles for the recognition, measurement, presentation and disclosure of
leases, and requires a lessee to recognise assets and liabilities for all leases with a term

of more than 12 months, unless the underlying asset is low value.

Accounting by lessors under TFRS 16 is substantially unchanged from TAS 17. Lessors
will continue to classify leases as either operating or finance leases using similar

principles to those used under TAS 17.

The Company’s management believes that adoption of this standard will not have any

significant impact on the financial statements.
Significant accounting policies

Revenue recognition

Sales of goods

Revenue from sale of goods is recognised at the point in time when control of the asset
is transferred to the customer, generally upon delivery of the goods. Revenue is measured
at the amount of the consideration received or receivable, excluding value added tax, of

goods supplied after deducting returns and discounts.
Interest income

Interest income is recognised on an accrual basis based on the effective interest rate.



4.2

4.3

4.4

4.5

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents consist of cash in hand and at banks, and all highly liquid
investments with an original maturity of three months or less and not subject to

withdrawal restrictions.
Trade and other receivables

Trade and other receivables are stated at the net realisable value. Allowance for doubtful
accounts is provided for the estimated losses that may be incurred in collection of
receivables. The allowance is generally based on collection experience and analysis of

debt aging.
Inventories

Finished goods and work in process are valued at the lower of cost (under the weighted
average method) and net realisable value. The cost of inventories includes all production

costs and attributable factory overheads.

Raw materials, spare parts and factory supplies are valued at the lower of average cost

and net realisable value and are charged to production costs whenever consumed.
Investments

a) Investments in non-marketable equity securities, which the Company classified as
other investment, are stated at cost net of allowance for impairment loss on

investment.

b) Investment in associate is accounted for in the financial statements in which equity

method is applied using the equity method.

c) Investments in associate is accounted for in the separate financial statements using

the cost method.
The weighted average method is used for computation of the cost of investments.

In the event the Company reclassifies investments from one type to another, such
investments will be readjusted to their fair value as at the reclassification date.
The difference between the carrying amount of the investments and the fair value on the
date of reclassification are recorded in profit or loss or recorded as other components of

shareholders’ equity, depending on the type of investment that is reclassified.

On disposal of an investment, the difference between net disposal proceeds and the

carrying amount of the investment is recognised in profit or loss.



4.6

4.7

4.8

Property, plant and equipment/Depreciation

Land is stated at cost. Buildings and equipment are stated at cost amount less
accumulated depreciation and allowance for loss on impairment of assets.

Depreciation of plant and equipment is calculated by reference to their costs on the
straight-line basis over the following estimated useful lives, except for machinery and
equipment for main production, which are depreciated based on estimated units of
production:

Land improvement

30 years straight-line

Building and attached facilities - 5-30years straight-line
Motor vehicles - 5-10years straight-line
Furniture and office equipment - 3-10years straight-line
Minor machinery and equipment for production - 5-20years straight-line

Main machinery and equipment for production

Estimated units of production at
a total of 0.02 - 7.02 million tons

Depreciation is included in determining income.
No depreciation is provided on land and assets under installation and construction.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when no future
economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on disposal
of an asset is included in profit or loss when the asset is derecognised.

Related party transactions

Related parties comprise enterprises and individuals that control, or are controlled by, the
Company, whether directly or indirectly, or which are under common control with the
Company.

They also include associated companies and individuals which directly or indirectly own a
voting interest in the Company that gives them significant influence over the Company, key
management personnel, directors and officers with authority in the planning and direction
of the Company’s operations.

Long-term leases

Leases of equipment which transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership are
classified as finance leases. Finance leases are capitalised at the lower of the fair value of
the leased assets and the present value of the minimum lease payments. The outstanding
rental obligations, net of finance charges, are included in long-term payables, while the
interest element is charged to profit or loss over the lease period. The equipment acquired
under finance leases is depreciated over the shorter of the useful life of the asset and the
lease period.



4.9

4.10

411

Leases of equipment which do not transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership are classified as operating leases. Operating lease payments are recognised

as an expense in profit or loss on a straight line basis over the lease term.
Foreign currencies

The consolidated and separate financial statements are presented in Baht, which is also the
Company'’s functional currency. Items of each entity included in the consolidated financial

statements are measured using the functional currency of that entity.

Transactions in foreign currency are translated into Baht at the exchange rate ruling at the
date of the transaction. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies

are translated into Baht at the exchange rate ruling at the end of reporting period.
Gains and losses on exchange are included in determining income.

Impairment of assets

At the end of reporting period, the Company performs impairment reviews in respect of
the property, plant and equipment and other intangible assets whenever events or
changes in circumstances indicate that an asset may be impaired. An impairment loss
is recognised when the recoverable amount of an asset, which is the higher of the asset’s
fair value less costs to sell and its value in use, is less than the carrying amount. In
determining value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present
value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time
value of money and the risks specific to the asset. In determining fair value less costs to
sell, an appropriate valuation model is used. These calculations are corroborated by a
valuation model that, based on information available, reflects the amount that the
Company could obtain from the disposal of the asset in an arm’s length transaction
between knowledgeable, willing parties, after deducting the costs of disposal.

An impairment loss is recognised in profit or loss.
Employee benefits
Short-term employee benefits

Salaries, wages, bonuses and contributions to the social security fund are recognised
as expenses when incurred.

Post-employment benefits
Defined contribution plans

The Company and its employees have jointly established a provident fund. The fund is
monthly contributed by employees and by the Company. The fund’s assets are held in a
separate trust fund and the Company’s contributions are recognised as expenses when
incurred.



4.12

4.13

Defined benefit plans

The Company has obligations in respect of the severance payments it must make to
employees upon retirement under labor law. The Company treats these severance
payment obligations as a defined benefit plan.

The obligation under the defined benefit plan is determined by a professionally qualified
independent actuary based on actuarial techniques, using the projected unit credit
method.

Actuarial gains and losses arising from post-employment benefits are recognised
immediately in other comprehensive income.

Past service costs are recognized in profit or loss on the earlier of the date of the plan
amendment or curtailment and the date that the Company recognizes restructuring-
related costs.

Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation as a result of a
past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will
be required to settle the obligation, and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount

of the obligation.
Income tax

Income tax expense represents the sum of corporate income tax currently payable and

deferred tax.
Current tax

Current income tax is provided in the accounts at the amount expected to be paid to the
taxation authorities, based on taxable profits determined in accordance with tax

legislation.
Deferred tax

Deferred income tax is provided on temporary differences between the tax bases of
assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts at the end of each reporting period,

using the tax rates enacted at the end of the reporting period.

The Company recognise deferred tax liabilities for all taxable temporary differences while
they recognise deferred tax assets for all deductible temporary differences and tax
losses carried forward to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profit will be
available against which such deductible temporary differences and tax losses carried

forward can be utilised.



4.14

4.15

At each reporting date, the Company review and reduce the carrying amount of deferred
tax assets to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be

available to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be utilised.

The Company record deferred tax directly to shareholders' equity if the tax relates to

items that are recorded directly to shareholders' equity.
Forward exchange contracts

Receivables and payables arising from forward exchange contracts are translated into Baht
at the rates of exchange ruling at the end of reporting period. Unrecognised gains and losses

from the translation are included in determining income.
Fair value measurement

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability
in an orderly transaction between buyer and seller (market participants) at the
measurement date. The Company apply a quoted market price in an active market to
measure their assets and liabilities that are required to be measured at fair value by
relevant financial reporting standards. Except in case of no active market of an identical
asset or liability or when a quoted market price is not available, the Company measure
fair value using valuation technique that are appropriate in the circumstances and
maximises the use of relevant observable inputs related to assets and liabilities that are

required to be measured at fair value.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial
statements are categorised within the fair value hierarchy into three levels based on

categorise of input to be used in fair value measurement as follows:

Level 1 - Use of quoted market prices in an observable active market for such assets
or liabilities

Level 2 - Use of other observable inputs for such assets or liabilities, whether directly
or indirectly

Level 3 - Use of unobservable inputs such as estimates of future cash flows

At the end of each reporting period, the Company determine whether transfers have
occurred between levels within the fair value hierarchy for assets and liabilities held at

the end of the reporting period that are measured at fair value on a recurring basis.



Significant accounting judgements and estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with financial reporting standards at
times requires management to make subjective judgements and estimates regarding
matters that are inherently uncertain. These judgements and estimates affect reported
amounts and disclosures; and actual results could differ from these estimates. Significant
judgements and estimates are as follows:

Decrease of inventories to net realisable value

In determining an decrease of inventories to net realisable value, the management
makes judgement and estimates net realisable value of inventory based on the amount
the inventories are expected to realise. These estimates take into consideration
fluctuations of their selling price, cost and expenses directly relating to events occurring
after the end of the period. Also, the management makes judgement and estimates
expected loss from stock obsolescence based upon aging profile of inventories and their
current condition.

Property, plant and equipment and depreciation

In determining depreciation of plant and equipment, the management is required to make
estimates of the useful lives, units of production and residual values of the plant and
equipment and to review estimate useful lives, units of production and residual values

when there are any changes.

In addition, the management is required to review property, plant and equipment for
impairment on a periodical basis and record impairment losses when it is determined
that their recoverable amount is lower than the carrying amount. This requires
judgements regarding forecast of future revenues and expenses relating to the assets

subject to the review.
Deferred tax assets

Deferred tax assets are recognised for deductible temporary differences and unused tax
losses to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which
the temporary differences and losses can be utilised. Significant management
judgement is required to determine the amount of deferred tax assets that can be

recognised, based upon the likely timing and level of estimate future taxable profits.
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6.

Related party transactions

The followings are relationships with related parties.

Name of entities

Country of

incorporation

Nature of relationships

All Manage International Limited*

TY Steel Co., Ltd.

Tycoons Group Enterprise Co., Ltd.

Tycoons Group International Co., Ltd.

Baw - Heng Steel (Vietnam) Co., Ltd.

Tycoons Vietnam Co., Ltd.

Huanghua Jujin Hardware Products Co., Ltd.
Huanghua Jujin Import & Export Trading Co., Ltd.
Joint Force International Co., Ltd.

Jin Hai Hardware Co., Ltd.

Tycoons Steel International Co., Ltd.*

British Virgin Islands
Thailand
Taiwan
Cayman
Vietnam
Vietnam
China
China
Hong Kong
Thailand

Cayman

Subsidiary company
Associated company

Ultimate parent company
Parent company

Subsidiary of parent company
Subsidiary of parent company
Subsidiary of parent company
Subsidiary of parent company
Associated of parent company
19.75% holding by parent company
5.77% holding by a subsidiary

*Dissolution in June 2018

During the year, the Company had significant business transactions with related parties.

Such transactions, which are summarised below, arose in the ordinary course of business

and were concluded on commercial terms and bases agreed upon between the Company

and those related parties.

Financial statements

in which equity method

Consolidated/Separate

is applied/

financial statements

(Unit: Million Baht)

Pricing policy

Transactions with ultimate parent
company

Sales

Purchases of raw materials

Purchases of fixed assets

Transactions with parent company

Purchases of raw materials

Transactions with associated company

Sales

Sales of lands

Other income

Purchases of raw materials

Purchases of goods

2019 2018
673 1,726
68 196
6 7
- 272
84 104
- 48
8 5
2,812 4,095
2,326 992

With reference to market price
With reference to market price
Contract price

With reference to market price

With reference to market price
Contract price

With reference to market price
With reference to market price
With reference to market price
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Financial statements

in which equity method

is applied/

Consolidated/Separate

financial statements

(Unit: Million Baht)

Pricing policy

2019

2018

Transactions with related companies
Sales
Sales of equipments

Purchases of raw materials

332  With reference to market price

70 Contract price

8  With reference to market price

As at 31 December 2019 and 2018, the balances of the accounts between the Company

and those related parties are as follows:

Trade receivables - related parties (Note 8)

Ultimate parent company
Associated company

Related company (related by common shareholder)
Total trade receivables - related parties

Other receivables - related parties (Note 8)

Associated company

Related company (related by common shareholder)

Total other receivable - related parties

Trade payables - related parties (Note 16)

Ultimate parent company

Parent company

Associated company

Total trade payables - related parties

Other payable - related party (Note 16)

Ultimate parent company

Total other payable - related party

(Unit: Thousand Baht)

Financial statements in which equity

method is applied/Separate

financial statements

2019 2018
24,815 304,426
28,567 58,246

4,778 40,447
58,160 403,119
1,910 3,420

- 3,270

1,910 6,690
10,222 7,260
- 268,500
304,627 202,218
314,849 477,978
257 318
257 318
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Directors and management’s benefits

During the years ended 31 December 2019 and 2018, the Company had employee

benefit expenses of their directors and management as below.

(Unit: Million Baht)
Financial statements in
which equity method is
applied/Consolidated/

Separate financial statements

2019 2018
Short-term employee benefits 14.7 14.2
Post-employment benefits 5.0 0.4
Total 19.7 14.6

Cash and cash equivalents
(Unit: Thousand Baht)
Financial statements in which
equity method is applied/

Separate financial statements

2019 2018
Cash 282 330
Bank deposits 424,004 584,393
Total cash and cash equivalents 424,286 584,723

As at 31 December 2019, bank deposits in saving accounts and fixed deposits carried
interests between 0 and 1 percent per annum (2018: between 0 and 1 percent per

annum).
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8. Trade and other receivables
(Unit: Thousand Baht)
Financial statements in which equity
method is applied/

Separate financial statements

2019 2018
Trade receivables - related parties
Aged on the basis of due dates
Not yet due 54,961 401,811
Past due
Up to 3 months 3,199 1,308
Total trade receivables - related parties 58,160 403,119
Trade receivables - unrelated parties
Aged on the basis of due dates
Not yet due 172,559 197,088
Past due
Up to 3 months 330,283 204,200
3 - 6 months 10,519 11,075
6 - 12 months 4 3,173
Over 12 months 32,752 47,305
Total 546,117 462,841
Less: Allowance for doubtful accounts (33,817) (47,964)
Total trade receivables - unrelated parties, net 512,300 414,877
Total trade receivables - net 570,460 817,996
Other receivables
Other receivables - related parties 1,910 6,690
Other receivables - unrelated parties 299 1,893
Interest receivables 255 250
Total other receivables 2,464 8,833
Total trade and other receivables - net 572,924 826,829

The normal credit term granted by the Company for related parties varies from 30 - 180

days while credit term for other parties varies from 10 - 105 days.
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9.

10.

Inventories
(Unit: Thousand Baht)
Financial statement in which equity method is applied/Separate financial statements
Reduce cost to
Cost net realisable value Inventories-net
2019 2018 2019 2018 2019 2018

Raw materials 479,143 316,527 (4,007) (12,309) 475,136 304,218
Work in process 170,890 199,907 (41,806) (3,287) 129,084 196,620
Finished goods 513,374 771,105 (44,353) (45,318) 469,021 725,787

Spare parts, factory
supplies and scrap 296,755 359,320 (800) (1,223) 295,955 358,097
Goods in transit 337,174 476,030 - (2,441) 337,174 473,589
Total 1,797,336 2,122,889 (90,966) (64,578) 1,706,370 2,058,311

During the current year, the Company reduced cost of inventories by Baht 189 million
(2018: Baht 67 million), to reflect the net realisable value. This was included in cost of
sales. In addition, the Company reversed the write-down of cost of inventories by Baht
163 million (2018: Baht 7 million), and reduced the amount of inventories recognised as

expenses during the year.

Advance payments for goods and services
(Unit: Thousand Baht)
Financial statements in which equity
method is applied/
Separate financial statements

2019 2018
Advance payments for goods and services 9,141 260,381
Less: Allowance for doubtful debts - (242,722)
Advance payments for goods and services - net 9,141 17,659

In 2008, the Company entered into forward raw material purchase contracts with two
overseas companies, and made advance payments to these companies amounting to
USD 28 million (approximately Baht 932 million). The Company received some of the
raw materials, leaving advance payments of USD 17.23 million (approximately Baht 572
million) for raw materials that had yet to be received. However, due to the impact of the
economic crisis, the Company requested postponement of the delivery of remaining raw

materials.
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Consequently in 2009, the Company notified its suppliers to deliver the remaining raw
materials per the contract, and that if they were not able to make delivery on schedule
without notification of the reason for this to the Company, the Company would terminate
the contracts and request the return of advance payments based on the current market
price for the outstanding raw materials. However, the Company did not receive any
contact from the suppliers regarding delivery of the raw materials, and so wrote off Baht
282 million of the advance payments for goods, representing the excess of the value of
the raw materials at the contract prices over their value at the market price as at the end
of November 2009. The Company is pursuing collection of the remaining USD 8.7 million
(approximately Baht 219 million) of advance payment from the two companies.
The Company has set aside full allowance for doubtful debt because it expects the
remaining amounts will not be recoverable.

During the year 2010, a counterparty paid CNY 8.16 million (approximately USD 1.18
million or approximately Baht 39 million) through the Company’'s overseas related
company and the Company reversed allowance for doubtful debt in the same amount.

During the year 2019, the Company’s management expected there is probable that it will
not receive outstanding payment, so the Company write off all of the said balance.

11. Restricted bank deposits

These represent fixed deposits pledged with the banks to secure credit facilities that
carried interests between 0.55 and 1.25 percent per annum (2018: between 0.55 and
1.25 percent per annum).

12. Investment in associate

12.1 Details of an associate:
(Unit: Thousand Baht)
Financial statement in
which equity method Separate

is applied financial statements

Carrying amounts

Country of Shareholding based on

Company’s name  Nature of business  incorporation percentage equity method Cost
2019 2018 2019 2018 2019 2018
(%) (%)

TY Steel Company Manufacture and Thailand 30.57 30.57 378,455 410,243 730,663 730,663

Limited distribution of
steel billet
Total 378,455 410,243 730,663 730,663

The Company has placed the shares of this associated company with banks as security

for a syndicated loan granted to the associated company by overseas banks.
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12.2

12.3

Share of loss

During the years, the Company has recognised its share of loss from investment in
associate in the financial statement in which equity method is applied and consolidated

financial statements as follows:

(Unit: Thousand Baht)
Financial statement in which equity method is applied/

Consolidated financial statements

Share of other comprehensive

Share of loss from investment . . .
income from investments in

Company’s name in associate during the year associates during the year
2562 2561 2562 2561
TY Steel Company Limited (32,048) (49,292) 260 -
Total (32,048) (49,292) 260 -

Summarised financial information of associate

Summarised information about financial position of TY Steel Company Limited

(Unit: Million Baht)

As at 31 December

2019 2018
Current assets 1,561 1,496
Non-current assets 4,905 5,013
Current liabilities 3,766 4,379
Non-current liabilities 1,448 771
Net assets 1,252 1,359
Shareholding percentage 30.57% 30.57%
Share of net assets 383 415
Elimination entries (5) (5)
Carrying amounts of associate based on equity method 378 410

Summarised information about comprehensive income of TY Steel Company Limited

(Unit: Million Baht)

For the years ended 31 December

2019 2018
Revenue 5,229 4,819
Loss (108) (127)
Other comprehensive income 1 -
Total comprehensive income (107) (127)
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13. Other investment

Other investment is consisting of this following item.

(Unit: Thousand Baht)
Financial statement in which equity method is
applied/Separate financial statements
Shareholding
Company Name percentage Cost method
2019 2018 2019 2018
% %

Thai Union Fasteners Company Limited 8.70 - 60,000 -

The Company acquired the investment from its director which was approved by board

of directors no. 6/2019 dated 16 October 2019.
14. Property, plant and equipment

(Unit: Thousand Baht)
Financial statement in which equity method is applied/Separate financial statements
Building and Furniture and Assets under
Land and land attached Machinery and office installation and
improvement facilities equipment Motor vehicles equipment construction Total

Cost
1 January 2018 597,481 1,819,756 5,660,475 297,578 65,638 10,270 8,451,198
Additions 1,951 890 22,518 6,243 1,888 175,048 208,538
Disposals/write-off (42,966) (767) (185,335) (2,892) (631) - (232,591)
Transfers in (out) - - 25,605 - - (25,605) -
31 December 2018 556,466 1,819,879 5,523,263 300,929 66,895 159,713 8,427,145
Additions - 7,363 21,280 3,098 5,147 76,448 113,336
Disposals/write-off (9,431) (29,696) (220,313) (9,082) (3,401) - (271,923)
Transfers in (out) 1,624 2,058 16,932 - - (20,614) -
31 December 2019 548,659 1,799,604 5,341,162 294,945 68,641 215,547 8,268,558
Accumulated depreciation
1 January 2018 78,407 1,063,020 2,764,739 276,391 58,975 - 4,241,532
Depreciation for the year 5,266 60,754 251,430 10,048 4,478 - 331,976
Depreciation on disposals/write-off (157) (363) (102,396) (2,892) (1,993) - (107,801)
31 December 2018 83,516 1,123,411 2,913,773 283,547 61,460 - 4,465,707
Depreciation for the year 5,530 61,262 231,609 7,435 3,520 - 309,356
Depreciation on disposals/write-off (3,280) (27,498) (111,546) (8,385) (3,401) - (154,110)
31 December 2019 85,766 1,157,175 3,033,836 282,597 61,579 - 4,620,953
Allowance for impairment loss
31 December 2018 - - - - - -
Increase during the year - 55,690 361,862 - - - 417,552
31 December 2019 - 55,690 361,862 - - - 417,552
Net book value
31 December 2018 472,950 696,468 2,609,490 17,382 5,435 159,713 3,961,438
31 December 2019 462,893 586,739 1,945,464 12,348 7,062 215,547 3,230,053
Depreciation for the year
2018 (Baht 315 million included in manufacturing cost, and the balance in selling and administrative expenses) 331,976
2019 (Baht 292 million included in manufacturing cost, and the balance in selling and administrative expenses) 309,356
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15.

16.

As at 31 December 2018, the Company had vehicles with net book value of Baht

1 million (2019: Nil) which were acquired under finance lease agreements.

As at 31 December 2019, certain items of plant and equipment were fully depreciated
but are still in use. The gross carrying amount before deducting accumulated
depreciation and allowance for impairment loss of those assets amounted to
approximately Baht 1,404 million (2018: Baht 1,349 million).

The Company has mortgaged most of its property, plant and machinery with banks as
collateral for short-term and long-term credit facilities granted by commercial banks.

Short-term loans from financial institutions
(Unit: Thousand Baht)

Financial statements in which equity

Interest rate method is applied/
(%) Separate financial statements
2019 2018 2019 2018

Short-term loans - 411-4.21 - 65,230
Trust receipts 2.48 - 4.39 3.86-4.75 1,451,830 1,327,590
Promissory notes 248 -4.75 3.62 50,000 300,000
Total short-term loans

from financial institution 1,501,830 1,692,820

Short-term loans from financial institutions are guaranteed by the Company’s director,
the ultimate parent company, pledged of fixed deposits as described in Note 11 to the
financial statements and mortgaged of most of its property, plant and machinery as

described in Note 14 to the financial statements.
Trade and other payables

(Unit: Thousand Baht)
Financial statements in which equity
method is applied/

Separate financial statements

2019 2018
Trade payables - related parties 314,849 477,978
Trade payables - unrelated parties 90,645 243,302
Other payable - related party 257 318
Other payables - unrelated parties - 584
Interest payables 1,509 2,682
Accrued expenses 103,256 107,006
Total trade and other payables 510,516 831,870
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17. Long-term loans from financial institutions

(Unit: Thousand Baht)

Financial statements in which equity

Interest rate

method is applied/

Loan (%) Repayment schedule Separate financial statements
2019 2018
1 MLR - 0.50 Monthly installments as from February
2015 totaling 48 installments - 8,000
2 MLR - 0.75 Monthly installments as from October
2016 totaling 60 installments 46,000 70,000
3 6.50 Monthly installments as from February
2019 totaling 60 installments 52,078 -
Total 98,078 78,000
Less: Portion due within one year (56,310) (32,000)
Long-term loans, net of current portion 41,768 46,000

The long-term loans are guaranteed by the Company’'s
company, the pledged of fixed deposits as described

director, the ultimate parent
in Note 11 to the financial

statements and the mortgaged of most of its property, plant and equipment as described

in Note 14 to the financial statements.

Some loan agreements contain covenants relating to, among other matters, the holdings

of the current shareholders.

18. Provision for long-term employee benefits

Provision for long-term employee benefits, which represents compensation payable to

employees after they retire from the Company, was as follows:

(Unit: Thousand Baht)
Financial statements
in which equity method
is applied/
Consolidated/Separate

financial statements

2019 2018
Provision for long-term employee benefits at beginning of year 22,643 20,187
Included in profit or loss:
Current service cost 2,154 1,871
Past service cost 8,863 -
Interest cost 635 585
Included in other comprehensive income:
Actuarial losses arising from
Demographic assumptions changes (1,988) -
Financial assumptions changes 4,288 -
Experience adjustments 461 -
Provision for long-term employee benefits at end of year 37,056 22,643
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The Company expect to pay Baht 2 million of long-term employee benefits during the

next year (2018: Baht 1 million).

As at 31 December 2019, the weighted average duration of the liabilities for long-term

employee benefit is 16 years (2018: 15 years).

Significant actuarial assumptions are summarised below:
(Unit: percent per annum)
Financial statements in which equity
method is applied/Consolidated/

Separate financial statements

2019 2018
Discount rate 1.8 2.9
Future salary increase rate 3.0-45 3.0-45
Staff turnover rate (depending on age) 0.0-50.0 0.0-50.0

The result of sensitivity analysis for significant assumptions that affect the present value
of the long-term employee benefit obligation as at 31 December 2019 and 2018 are

summarised below:
(Unit: Million Baht)

Financial statements in which equity method is applied/

Separate financial statements

As at 31 December 2019 As at 31 December 2018

Increase 0.5% Decrease 0.5% Increase 0.5% Decrease 0.5%

Discount rate 3) 3 (2) 2
Salary increase rate 3 3) 2 (2)

On 5 April 2019, The Labor Protection Act (No. 7) B.E. 2562 was announced in the Royal
Gazette. This stipulates additional legal severance pay rates for employees who have
worked for an uninterrupted period of twenty years or more, with such employees entitled
to receive not less than 400 days’ compensation at the latest wage rate. The law was
effective from 5 May 2019. This change is considered a post-employment benefits plan
amendment and the Company has additional long-term employee benefit liabilities of
Baht 9 million as a result. The Company reflects the effect of the change by recognising

past service costs as expenses in the income statement of the current year.
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19.

20.

21.

Statutory reserve

Pursuant to Section 116 of the Public Limited Companies Act B.E. 2535, the Company
is required to set aside to a statutory reserve at least 5 percent of its net income after
deducting accumulated deficit brought forward (if any), until the reserve reaches 10

percent of the registered capital. The statutory reserve is not available for dividend

distribution.
Expenses by nature
Significant expenses classified by nature are as follows:
(Unit: Thousand Baht)
Financial statements
in which equity method
is applied
/Consolidated/Separate
financial statements
2019 2018
Salaries and wages and other employee benefits 281,943 284,562
Depreciation and amortization 328,023 350,973
Transportation expenses 147,368 167,615
Raw materials and consumables used 8,972,554 8,793,007
Changes in inventories of finished goods and work in progress (286,748) 396,879
Income tax
Income tax expenses for the years ended 31 December 2019 and 2018 are made up as
follows:

(Unit: Thousand Baht)
Financial statements in which
equity method is applied
/Consolidated/Separate

financial statements

2019 2018

Current income tax:
Current income tax charge - -
Deferred tax:
Relating to origination and reversal of temporary
differences 30,824 7,014

Income tax expenses reported in the

statements of comprehensive income 30,824 7,014
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The amounts of income tax relating to each component of other comprehensive income
for the years ended 31 December 2019 and 2018 are as follows:

Deferred tax relating to
Actuarial losses
Actual gains from associate

(Unit: Thousand Baht)
Financial statements in which

equity method is applied
/Consolidated/Separate
financial statements

2019 2018

(552)
65

(487)

The reconciliation between accounting profit (loss) and income tax expenses is shown

below.

Accounting profit (loss) before tax
Applicable tax rate
Accounting profit (loss) before tax multiplied by
income tax rate
Effects of:
Promotional privileges
Non-deductible expenses
Additional expense deductions allowed
Unused tax loss
Effect of financial statements in which equity
method is applied/elimination entry on the
consolidated
financial statements
Others
Total
Income tax expenses reported in the statement

of comprehensive income

(Unit: Thousand Baht)

Financial statements in

which equity method is

applied/Consolidated Separate

financial statements

financial statements

2019 2018 2019 2018
(966,858) (28,453)  (934,810) 13,566
20% 20% 20% 20%
(193,372) (5,691)  (186,962) 2,713
- (6,978) - (6,978)
106,153 (12,023) 106,153 (12,023)
(70) (86) (70) (86)
73,314 - 73,314 -
6,410 8,404 - -
38,389 23,388 38,389 23,388
224,196 12,705 217,786 4,301
30,824 7,014 30,824 7,014
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The components of deferred tax assets are as follows:
(Unit: Thousand Baht)

Statements of financial position

Financial statements in which equity
method is applied/

Separate financial statements

2019 2018
Deferred tax assets
Allowance for diminution in value of inventories 18,193 12,892
Provision for long-term employee benefits 7,412 4,529
Unused tax loss - 38,456
Total 25,605 55,877

As at 31 December 2019, the Company has unused tax losses totaling Baht 927 million
(2018: Baht 470 million), on which deferred tax assets have not been recognised as the
Company believes future taxable profits may not be sufficient to allow utilisation of the

unused tax losses.

Details of expiry date of unused tax lossed are summarised as below:
(Unit: Million Baht)
Financial statements in which equity
method is applied/

Separate financial statements

2019 2018
31 December 2019 - 28
31 December 2020 425 425
31 December 2021 17 17
31 December 2023 118 -
31 December 2024 367 -
927 470
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22.

23.

Basic earnings per share

Basic earnings (loss) per share is calculated by dividing profit (loss) for the year

attributable to equity holders of the Company (excluding other comprehensive income)

by the weighted average number of ordinary shares held by outsiders in issue during the

year.

Profit (loss) for the year (Thousand Baht)
Weighted average number of ordinary shares
(Thousand shares)

Basic earnings (loss) per share (Baht/share)

Segment information

Financial statements
in which equity
method is applied/
Consolidated

financial statements

Separate

financial statements

2019 2018
997,683  (35,467)
596,749 596,749

(1.67) (0.06)

2019 2018
(965,635) 6,552
596,749 596,749

(1.62) 0.01

Operating segment information is reported in a manner consistent with the internal

reports that are regularly reviewed by the chief operating decision maker in order to

make decisions about the allocation of resources to the segment and assess its

performance.

For management purposes, the Company is organised into business units based on its

products and services.

The Company business operations involve four principal segments: (1) manufacture

steel wire rods and reinforce concrete bar (2) manufacture steel annealing wire (3)

manufacture screw and bolt and (4) trading. These operations are mainly carried on in

Thailand.
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Below is the financial information for the years ended 2019 and 2018 by segment.

Manufacture
steel wire rods

and reinforced

Manufacture steel

Manufacture screw

(Unit: Million Baht)

concrete bar annealing wire and bolt Trading Total

2019 2018 2019 2018 2019 2018 2019 2018 2019 2018
Revenues
Domestic sales 4,244 4,745 83 99 22 42 2,547 1,007 6,896 5,893
Export sales 99 276 816 1,119 1,589 2,070 162 998 2,666 4,463
Total revenues 4,343 5,021 899 1,218 1,611 2,112 2,709 2,005 9,562 10,356
Results
Segment profit (loss) (241) (207) (28) 36 (179) 140 44 53 (404) 22
Unallocated profit and expenses:
Gains on the dissolution of investment in other company - 25
Gains on disposal of land, building and equipment 14 12
Gains on exchange 37 45
Interest income 2 1
Other income 13 22
Losses on write-off of land improvement, building and equipment (118) (28)
Losses from impairment of building and equipment (418) -
Share of loss from investment in associate (32) (49)
Finance cost (60) (78)
Other losses Q) -
Loss before income tax expenses (967) (28)
Income tax expenses (31) @)
Loss for the year (998) (35)

24,

Major customers

For the year 2019, the Company has no major customer with revenue of 10 percent or
more of an entity’s revenues, arising from sales by all segments (2018: Baht 1,726 million

derived from one major customer, arising from sales by all segments).

Provident fund

The Company and its employees have jointly established a provident fund in accordance
with the Provident Fund Act B.E. 2530. Both the Company and employees contributed
to the fund monthly at the rate of 5 and 3 percent of basic salary respectively. The fund,
which is managed by Kasikorn Asset Management Co., Ltd., will be paid to employees
upon termination in accordance with the fund rules. The contributions for the year 2019
amounting to approximately Baht 4 million (2018: Baht 4 million) were recognised as

expenses.
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25.

25.1

25.2

26.

Commitments and contingent liabilities

As at 31 December 2019, the Company had the following outstanding commitments and

contingent liabilities.
Raw material purchase commitments

The Company entered into raw material purchase agreements amounting of USD
13 million (2018: USD 11 million). The materials will be shipped to the Company within
90 - 180 days from the contract dates.

Guarantees

There were outstanding bank guarantees of approximately Baht 57 million (2018: Baht
57 million) issued by banks on behalf of the Company in respect of certain performance

bonds to guarantee electricity use among others.
Fair value hierarchy

As at 31 December 2019 and 2018, the Company had the assets and liabilities that were

measured at fair value using different levels of inputs as follows:
(Unit: Million Baht)
Financial statements in which equity method is applied/

Separate financial statements

As at 31 December 2019

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Financial assets measured at fair value
Derivatives
Foreign currency forward contracts - 0.6 - 0.6
Financial liabilities measured at fair value
Derivatives
Foreign currency forward contracts - 1.4 - 1.4

(Unit: Million Baht)
Financial statements in which equity method is applied/

Separate financial statements

As at 31 December 2018

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Financial liabilities measured at fair value
Derivatives
Foreign currency forward contracts - 9.2 - 9.2
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27.
27.1

Financial instruments
Financial risk management

The Company’s financial instruments, as defined under Thai Accounting Standard No.
107 “Financial Instruments: Disclosure and Presentations”, principally comprise cash
and cash equivalents, trade and other receivables, restricted bank deposits, other
long-term investment, trade and other payables, short-term and long-term loans and
liabilities under finance lease agreements. The financial risks associated with these
financial instruments and how they are managed is described below.

Credit risk

The Company is exposed to credit risk primarily with respect to trade accounts
receivable. The Company manages the risk by adopting appropriate credit control
policies and procedures and therefore does not expect to incur material financial losses.
In addition, the Company does not have high concentration of credit risk since it has a
large customer base. The maximum exposure to credit risk is limited to the carrying
amounts of trade accounts receivable as stated in the statement of financial position.

Interest rate risk

The Company’s exposure to interest rate risk relates primarily to its cash at banks,
short-term and long-term borrowings. Most of the Company’s financial assets and liabilities
bear floating interest rates or fixed interest rates which are close to the market rate.

Significant financial assets and liabilities classified by type of interest rates are
summarised in the table below, with those financial assets and liabilities that carry fixed
interest rates further classified based on the maturity date, or the repricing date if this

occurs before the maturity date.
(Unit: Million Baht)

Financial statements in which equity method is applied/Separate financial statements

As at 31 December 2019

Fixed interest rates Floating Non-
Within interest interest
1 year 1-5years rate bearing Total Effective interest rate
(%)
Financial assets
Cash and cash equivalent - - 382 42 424 Refer to Note 7
Trade and other receivables - - - 573 573 -
Restricted bank deposits 60 - - - 60 Refer to Note 11
60 - 382 615 1,057
Financial liabilities
Trade and other payables - - - 511 511 -
Short-term loans 1,502 - - - 1,502 Refer to Note 15
Long-term loans 32 20 46 - 98 Refer to Note 17
1,534 20 46 511 2,111

28



Financial assets
Cash and cash equivalent
Trade and other receivables

Restricted bank deposits

Financial liabilities
Trade and other payables
Short-term loans

Long-term loans

(Unit: Million Baht)

Financial statements in which equity method is applied/Separate financial statements

As at 31 December 2018

Fixed interest rates Floating Non-
Within interest interest
1 year 1-5years rate bearing Total Effective interest rate
(%)
- - 498 87 585 Refer to Note 7
R - - 827 827 -
60 - - - 60 Refer to Note 11
60 - 498 914 1,472
- - - 832 832 -
1,693 - - - 1,693 Refer to Note 15
- - 78 - 78 Refer to Note 17
1,693 - 78 832 2,603

Foreign currency risk

The Company’s exposure to foreign currency risk arises mainly from trading transactions

that are denominated in foreign currencies. The Company seeks to reduce this risk by

entering into forward exchange contracts when it considers appropriate. Generally, the

forward contracts mature within one year.

The balances of financial assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are

summarised below.

Foreign currency

Financial assets Financial liabilities Average exchange rate

as at 31 December as at 31 December as at 31 December

US dollar

Euro

New Taiwan dollar

2019 2018 2019 2018 2019 2018
(Million)  (Million)  (Million)  (Million)  (Baht per 1 foreign currency unit)
4.88 15.07 45.94 55.54 30.1540 32.4498
2.87 4.16 0.04 0.11 33.7311 37.1252
0.01 0.01 3.75 0.30 1.0019 1.0545
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27.2

28.

29.

Forward exchange contracts outstanding are summarised below.

As at 31 December 2019

Foreign currency Bought amount Contractual exchange rate Contractual maturity date
(Million) (Baht per 1 foreign currency unit)
US dollar 24.8 30.00 - 30.60 21 February 2020 - 3 July 2020

As at 31 December 2018

Foreign currency Bought amount Contractual exchange rate Contractual maturity date
(Million) (Baht per 1 foreign currency unit)
US dollar 41.86 32.14 - 32.84 3 April 2019 - 3 July 2019

Fair values of financial instruments

Since the majority of the Company’s financial instruments are short-term in nature or
bear floating interest rates, their fair value is not expected to be materially different from

the amounts presented in the statements of financial position.
Capital management

The primary objective of the Company’s capital management is to ensure that it has
appropriate capital structure in order to support its business and maximise shareholder
value. As at 31 December 2019, the Company’s debt-to-equity ratio for the financial
statements in which equity method is applied was 0.52:1 (2018: 0.52:1) and the
Company’s debt-to-equity ratio for the separate financial statement was 0.48:1 (2018:
0.49:1).

Approval of financial statements

These financial statements were authorised for issue by the Company’s authorised

directors on 24 February 2020.
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